
      
PLEASE VIEW THE LIVE STREAMED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ON THE CITY'S WEB SITE:PLEASE VIEW THE LIVE STREAMED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ON THE CITY'S WEB SITE:

City-Council-Live-StreamCity-Council-Live-Stream

CORTEZ CITY COUNCILCORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETINGREGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024
7:30 P.M.7:30 P.M.

      

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,  ROLL CALL,  APPROVAL OF AGENDA.   

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA

The listing under "Consent Agenda" is a group of items to be acted on with a single motion and vote.
This agenda is designed to expedite the handling of limited routine matters by City Council. Either the
public or a Councilmember may request that an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda at that
time, prior to Council's vote. The Mayor will ask if a citizen or Councilmember wishes to have any
specific item removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion.

  

 

a. Approval of the Council Worksession and Agenda Minutes for March 12, 2024.
 

b. Approval of the Expenditure List for March 26, 2024
 

c. Approval of a renewal Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine Liquor License for Paragon Business
Investments, LLC, DBA Gopher Food & Fuel, located at 2410 Fairway Drive, Cortez.

 

d. Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Hunan Kitchen Inc., DBA Hunan
Chinese Restaurant, located at 2561 East Main Street, Cortez.

 

e. Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Cortez, Inc., DBA Ocean
Pearl Chinese Restaurant, located at 30 East Main Street, Cortez.

 

f. Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for The Farm Bistro Cortez, LLC., DBA
The Farm Bistro, located at 34 West Main Street, Cortez.

 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There is no limit to the number of speakers, although public comments will be held to anThere is no limit to the number of speakers, although public comments will be held to an
overall time limit of 30 minutes.overall time limit of 30 minutes.
(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to
another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)

  

 

4. PRESENTATIONS   

 

a. 2024 February Financial Statements, presented by Kelly Koskie, Finance Director
 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS   

 

a. Resolution No. 5, Series 2024Resolution No. 5, Series 2024
 

 Resolution No. 5, Series 2024, a resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit to establish a temporary
mobile vendor on 145 E. Main St, with the conditions of approval stated in the Resolution.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall

http://www.cityofcortez.com/497 /City-Council-Live-Stream


 b. New Retail Liquor Store Application for Elevated Liquors, LLC.New Retail Liquor Store Application for Elevated Liquors, LLC.
 

 Public Hearing for a new Retail Liquor Store Liquor License for Elevated Liquors, LLC., DBA Elevated
Liquors, located at 530 North Broadway, Cortez.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk
 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS   

 

7. NEW BUSINESS   

 

a. Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024
 

 Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024, and ordinance on First Reading to approve an Application for a
rezoning of a .66 acre parcel, the address of which is identified by Montezuma County as TBD Driscoll
St., aka CORNETTS SUB AMD Lot: 1-5 Block: 6 & E 15FT LOT 6, and CORNETTS SUB AMD
Lot: 7-10 Block: 6, recorded at B369 P66 and B454 P805, from R2, Residential Multi Family to MH,
Residential Manufactured Home District, and set for second reading and public hearing on April 23,
2024.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Contract City Planner Nancy Dosdall
 

b. Purchase of Two New Air Compressors for the Water Treatment PlantPurchase of Two New Air Compressors for the Water Treatment Plant
 

 Award the purchase of two new air compressors for the Water Treatment Plant from REMCO ($12,025
each) for a total amount of $24,050.00.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Brian K. Peckins, Director of Public Works
 

c. Award of the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project Award of the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project 
 

 Awarding the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project to K&K Concrete Inc., based out of Montrose,
Colorado.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Brian K. Peckins, Director of Public Works
 

d. CML Letter - Support Partnership, Not PreemptionCML Letter - Support Partnership, Not Preemption
 

CML letter to the Colorado General Assembly to support partnership, not preemption.
 

Presenter: Presenter: Drew Sanders, City Manager
 

e. Position Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding Compliance with Quasi-JudicialPosition Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding Compliance with Quasi-Judicial
Hearing RulesHearing Rules

 

Adopt Position Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding Compliance with Quasi-Judicial Hearing
Rules.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Patrick Coleman, City Attorney
 

8. DRAFT RESOLUTION/ORDINANCES   

 

9. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT   

 



10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT   

 

11. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS   

 

a. Mayor's Report on Workshop   

 

b. Other Board Reports   

 

12. OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS   

 

a. Executive Session as needed.   

 

13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There is no limit to the number of speakers and no overall time limit.There is no limit to the number of speakers and no overall time limit.
(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to
another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)

  

 

14. ADJOURNMENT   

 



      
 
PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 11, SERIES 2022, PUBLIC COMMENT:
--Individuals may comment regarding items on the Council agenda or any other topic they wish to address the
City Council about, including items discussed in a previous Council Workshop.    Those wishing to comment
must register by completing an "Intent to Speak" card (located outside of the Council chambers).  Completed
cards will be collected at the start of the meeting and delivered to the Mayor, who will call each speaker to the
podium at the appropriate time.  Comments specific to agenda items scheduled for public hearings should be
reserved and delivered during the public hearing session.
--Courtesy, civility, and respect for others is expected.  All comments should be addressed directly to the Council.
Commenters who are called upon by the Mayor to speak are the only persons allowed to speak during the allotted
time.  Comments, or other distractions from the audience intended for commenters or others are not permitted. 
The Mayor, as the chairperson for the meeting, retains the discretion to deviate from the formats described below.
--There are two general opportunities for citizens to address the Council:
For the first opportunity (which will occur toward the start of the meeting) there is no limit to the number of
speakers, although public comments will be held to an overall time limit of 30 minutes so City business may
proceed.  Speakers have a time limit of 3 minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to
other commenters.
For the second opportunity (which will occur toward the end of the meeting) there is no limit to the number of
speakers, and no overall time limit.  Speakers have a time limit of 3 minutes per person, may only speak once, and
may not cede time to other commenters.
--Other Opportunities to Participate
Citizens may also participate via email if addressed to councilcomments@cortezco.gov. Comments received by
3:00pm the day of a Council meeting will be delivered to Council the same day and entered into the meeting
minutes.  Citizens may also send letters to the Council by addressing them to "City Council" 123 Roger Smith
Ave., Cortez, CO 81321.  In-person deliveries are also accepted.

MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION:
--For a conference with the City attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions
under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b);
--For the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing
strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(e);
--To discuss the purchase, acquisition, lease, transfer, or sale of real, personal, or other property interest under
C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(a)
--For discussion of a personnel matter under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(f) and not involving: any specific fie
employees who have requested discussion of the matter in open session: any member of this body or any elected
official: the appointment of any person to fill an office of this body or of an elected official: or personnel policies
that do not require the discussion of matters personal to particular employees
--For discussion of a matter required to be kept confidential by the following federal or state law, or regulation:
____ under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(c)
--For discussion of specialized details of security arrangements or investigations under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)
(d)
--For consideration of documents protected by the mandatory nondisclosure provisions of the Open Records Act
under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(g)

AND THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL DETAILS ARE PROVIDED:
(a brief description must be included following the statute citation regarding why the executive session is being
held) 
 

 

mailto:councilcomments@cortezco.gov


CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Linda SmithLinda Smith  

City Clerk 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
lsmith@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DONNA MURPHY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Date:Date:
 

03/20/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Approval of the Council Worksession and Agenda Minutes for March 12, 2024.Approval of the Council Worksession and Agenda Minutes for March 12, 2024.
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Worksession and Regular Agenda Minutes 03.12.2024



  
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR WORKSHOP/SPECIAL MEETING 

TUESDAY MARCH 12, 2023 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 
1.  The Workshop was called to order at 6:30 p.m., at the City Council Chambers. 
Councilmembers present included, Mayor Pro-tem Arlina Yazzie, Robert Dobry, Matt 
Keefauver, David Rainey, Dennis Spruell, and Lydia DeHaven. Mayor Rachel Medina was 
absent.  Staff members present included: Chief of Police Vernon Knuckles, Finance Director 
Kelly Koskie, Community and Economic Development Director Rachael Marchbanks, Director 
of Public Works Brian Peckins, City Engineer Kevin Kissler, Refuse Foreman Colby Early, 
Director of Parks and Recreation Creighton Wright, IT Technician Aaron Holleman, Deputy City 
Clerk Donna Murphy, City Clerk Linda Smith, City Manager Drew Sanders, and City Attorney 
Patrick Coleman. There were six people present in the audience.  
 
2. Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) Representatives Julie Constan, David 
Peyton, Jennifer Allison, and Ben Acimovic gave a presentation on the results of the speed study 
that was conducted last fall on the area of Hwy 160/491. Mr. Acimovic gave an overview on the 
process of speed studies in the past and how they are conducted currently, noting the components 
of each process and how speeds are determined using a compilation of varied data.  The data 
from the Highway 160/491 report was presented with the determination that a decrease in speed 
limit was not necessary for this location.  Councilmember Spruell spoke heatedly about this 
decision stating that CDOT does not know the needs of the City.  Additional Council discussion 
included the use of data over the feelings of the residents. Mr. Acimovic stated that he has to 
follow State Statute when determining the result of a study.   Councilmembers asked what the 
City’s options are at this point since CDOT has the rule over the highway that goes through 
Cortez.  Ms. Constan stated that CDOT meets with City staff and there can be conversations on 
how the speed can be controlled in that area.  Councilmember Dobry had concern regarding the 
intersection of South Broadway and 3rd Street and it was explained that speed through these 
intersections determined by a school study process that is done to establish a school zone.  
Council requested CDOT provide a school study on the 3rd Street and Broadway intersection.   
 
3. General Discussion:  None 
 
The regular workshop was adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 
 



CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order in the City Council Chambers at 7:30 p.m., with the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  Roll Call was taken and the following Councilmembers were present: Mayor Pro-tem 
Arlina Yazzie, Lydia DeHaven, Robert Dobry, Matthew Keefauver, David Rainey, and Dennis 
Spruell. Mayor Rachel Medina was absent.  Staff present included:  Chief of Police Vernon 
Knuckles, Finance Director Kelly Koskie, Director of Parks and Recreation Creighton Wright, 
Director of General Services Rick Smith, Director of Public Works Brian Peckins, City Engineer 
Kevin Kissler, Refuse Foreman Colby Early, Community and Economic Development Director 
Rachael Marchbanks, Court Clerk/Administrator Carla Odell, Human Resources Director Matt 
Cashner, IT Technician Aaron Holleman, Deputy City Clerk Donna Murphy, City Clerk Linda 
Smith, City Manager Drew Sanders, and City Attorney Patrick Coleman.  There were 
approximately eight people present in the audience. 
 
Councilmember Dobry moved that the agenda of March 12, 2024 be approved.  Councilmember 
DeHaven seconded the motion and the vote was as follows: 
 
         DeHaven         Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
             Yes                 Yes                  Yes              Absent              Yes              Yes              Yes 

 
2.    The Consent Agenda items acted upon by Council were as follows: 

 
a. Approval of the Worksession and Agenda Minutes for February 13, February 27, and Special 
Meeting on March 1, 2024. 
 
b. Approval of the Expenditure List for March 12, 2024. 
 
c.  Approval of a Special Event Permit for the Cortez Area Chamber of Commerce to host a 
“Business After Hours” event on March 21, 2024, from 4:00-7:30 pm, on the premises of the Cortez 
Area Chamber of Commerce, located at 20 West Main Street, Cortez. 
 
d. Approval of a Change in Corporate Structure for Mi Mexico, Inc., DBA Mi Mexico, located at 
801 East Main Street, Cortez. 
 
e.  Approval of a Transfer of Ownership application for BMCJ, Inc., DBA Stonefish Sushi and 
More, located at 16 West Main Street, Cortez.  
 
f.  Approval of a renewal application for a Retail Marijuana Store License for Durango Organics, 
LLP, DBA Durango Organics, located at 1013 East Main Street, Cortez. 

 
Councilmember Dobry moved that the Consent Agenda be approved as presented.  Councilmember 
Rainey seconded the motion, and the vote was as follows: 

 



CITY COUNCIL                     REGULAR MEETING             MARCH 12, 2024          PAGE 2 
   
 

 DeHaven         Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
         Yes                Yes                  Yes               Absent            Yes               Yes             Yes 

 
3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None  

 
4.    PRESENTATIONS:  
  

a. Council Statement Regarding Public Concern Regarding Quasi-Judicial Matters.  City Attorney 
Coleman stated that at the February 27, 2024 Council meeting a statement was read during public 
comment regarding two Councilmembers allegedly violating certain rules governing quasi-judicial 
matters.   City Attorney Coleman read the following proposed statement for possible adoption of a 
formal policy statement by Council to address the concerns of the members of the public: 
 
“At our last City Council regular meeting a concern was raised during the public comments section 
that two members of the Council allegedly violated certain rules governing quasi-judicial matters in 
relation to a rezoning request this past year.  We wish to thank the member of the public who 
brought this issue to our attention since collectively we were not aware of the issue prior to then.  
We as a Council wish to reaffirm our commitment to the rule of law, strict adherence to the 
provisions contained in our City charter and other applicable codes, as well as fundamental fairness 
to all.  We are concerned to learn of any violations of our rules by one or more individual members, 
since collectively the City Council and staff have strived so hard to earn back the public trust that 
was lost in previous years, and we fully recognize there is a constant need to continue to earn that 
trust.  While we all make mistakes, this Council does expect a higher level of care from its 
individual members, we therefore are not only re-committing to strict adherence to governing law 
in all matters, but have taken steps to arrange for additional training for Council on our role and 
duties as Council members, and how best to handle quasi-judicial hearings and related matters 
when land use applications appear in the future.” 
 
Mr. Coleman noted that if the Council chooses to adopt a formal statement it will need to be done at 
the next Council meeting.  Each Councilmember spoke on the statement and the alleged violations 
and it was agreed that a formal adoption of the statement, with additions and recommendations, will 
be adopted at the March 26, 2024 Council meeting. 
 

5.    PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

a. Request for Postponement of Public Hearing Date for Elevated Liquors, LLC.  Deputy City 
Clerk Murphy stated that a public hearing date of March 12, 2024, was set by City Council at the 
February 27, 2024, Council meeting for review of a new Retail Liquor Store License for Elevated 
Liquor, LLC., located at 530 North Broadway, Cortez.  Due to the required public notice period in 
the newspaper and the last Council Meeting (February 27, 2024) coinciding a few days apart, staff 
is requesting that the public hearing date for the new Retail Liquor store License for Elevated 
Liquors LLC., be postponed until the next Council meeting on March 26, 2024.  
 
Councilmember Dobry moved that City Council approve the postponement of the public hearing 
for a new Retail Liquor Store license for Elevated Liquors, LLC., located at 530 North Broadway, 
Cortez, to Tuesday March 26, 2024.  Councilmember Rainey seconded the motion and the vote was 



CITY COUNCIL                     REGULAR MEETING             MARCH 12, 2024          PAGE 3 
   
 
as follows: 
 
        DeHaven        Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
             Yes              Yes                  Yes                Absent             Yes              Yes             Yes 
 

6.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None 
 
7.     NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Discount for Second Refuse Polycart.  Director of Public Works Peckins stated the Public Works 
Refuse Division would like to request that a discount be granted to residents who request a second 
refuse polycart.  This is designed to encourage proper disposal of household waste and standardize 
trash receptacles in order to streamline the side-load pick-up routes and increase paid receptacle use 
rates for sanitation and safety benefits.  With the implementation of the new side-load trash truck, 
this streamlined service minimizes the amount of times a driver must exit the truck; however, many 
residents are still putting out trash in non-City-recognized receptacles, which is a cause for concern.  
The 2024 fee for a polycart is $29.15, although, to encourage proper disposal, a second polycart 
discount line item of $14.58, or a 50% discount, would be added to our fee schedule.  This discount 
will foster goodwill among residents and give them some relief and be more inclined to take 
advantage of this opportunity and it would be beneficial to both residents and staff.  This proposed 
discount is in line with our industry best practices.  To further support the department goals, 
implementing a marketing strategy that provides a 50% discount on the order of a second polycart 
will boost sales.  This will help to recover the initial budget impact more quickly.   
 
Councilmember DeHaven moved to amend the 2024 City Fee Schedule to reflect that a second 
refuse polycart for residential customers will cost $14.58, effective April 1, 2024.  Councilmember 
Spruell seconded the motion and the vote was as follows: 
 
     DeHaven        Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
         Yes              Yes                  Yes                Absent               Yes             Yes             Yes 
 
b.  2024 Police Vehicle Lease. Chief of Police Knuckles and Finance Director Koskie presented 
Council with a proposal to lease six (6) new police vehicles.  Chief Knuckles stated that in 2020 
and 2021, the Police Department did not receive replacement vehicles for either year due to budget 
cuts.  Not receiving replacement vehicles put the Police Department’s already aging fleet behind in 
its vehicle rotation.  In 2022, the City moved two 2019 Dodge 1500 Special Service Vehicles (SSV) 
into the Police Department patrol fleet.  One vehicle came from Public Works and the other from 
the Police Department Administration Division.  The City then purchased two non-police-rated 
vehicles locally to replace the Public Works and Police Administration vehicles, helping prevent 
further replacement issues.  In 2022, the Cortez City Council approved a four-year lease for six (6) 
2023 Chevy Tahoe PPVs, effectively starting the lease program.  The Police Department is now 
requesting the Cortez City Council approve the lease of six (6) additional vehicles for year two of 
the program.  Currently, 44% of the Police Department’s vehicles are at or above 75,000 miles, 15% 
are between 50,000 and 75,000 miles, and 41% are below 50,000 miles.  The goal of leasing 
vehicles for the Police Department was to establish a vehicle lease program.  The lease program 
would allow the City to lease six (6) new police vehicles for a term of five years. This five-year 



CITY COUNCIL                     REGULAR MEETING             MARCH 12, 2024          PAGE 4 
   
 
lease would allow the Police Department to rotate its entire fleet in five years.  At the end of the 
five-year lease period, the City of Cortez has the option to purchase the leased vehicles for $1.00 or 
sell them back to the leasing company at fair market value.  The option to purchase these vehicles 
for a dollar would allow the City to purchase the vehicles and re-purpose them in other areas of the 
City.  Currently, Police Department vehicles that are five to six years old have between 25,000 and 
40,000 miles on them.  It is estimated that vehicles repurposed within the City would have 
significant usable life left in them for the other departments.  Finance Director Koskie spoke about 
the fiscal impact for the City, using Kansas State Bank for the lease and MHQ of New Mexico for 
the up-fit, the total cost is $409,100.00 (vehicle lease cost and up-fit).  Annual payments over five 
years are $92,256.34.  This expense was approved in the FY2024 budget in the Police Admin 
Capital Projects Expense Line. 
 
Councilmember DeHaven moved that City Council authorize the City Manager to negotiate and 
sign a five (5) year lease agreement with Kansas State Bank to lease three (3) Chevy Tahoe 
vehicles, and three (3) Chevy 1500 vehicles from John Elway Chevrolet and have those six vehicles 
up-fitted with emergency equipment by MHQ of New Mexico, for a total cost of $409,100.  
Councilmember Spruell seconded the motion and the vote was as follows: 
 
     DeHaven        Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
          Yes              Yes                  Yes                Absent             Yes              Yes               Yes 
 
c. Authorization for Lease of Two Greens Mowers for the Golf Course.  Director of General 
Services Smith presented Council with the request to authorize the lease for two (2) greens mowers 
for the Golf Course.  He stated that specifications were drawn up, an RFP was sent, and bid 
proposals were received on January 10, 2024 for two (2) greens mowers to be used at the Golf 
Course.  Two proposals were received; one from Potestio Brothers and one from Simpson Norton.  
After review staff recommends the bid from Potestio Brothers for the lease price $13.289.29 each 
for the next five (5) years.  The lease amount is included in the FY2024 Equipment Fund budget. 
  
Councilmember Spruell moved that City Council accept the bid and approve two (2) John Deere 
greens mowers received from Potestio Brothers at the annual lease amount of $26,578.98, and 
authorize the City Manager to negotiate and sign a five (5) a year lease agreement with John Deer 
Financial.  Councilmember Dobry seconded the motion and the vote was as follows: 
 
 DeHaven        Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           

         Yes              Yes                  Yes                Absent               Yes               Yes            Yes 
 
d. South Broadway Area Wide Plan- Project Working Group Council Liaison.  Director of 
Community and Economic Development Marchbanks stated the Community and Economic 
Development team is forming a Project Working Group for the South Broadway Area-Wide Plan 
(AWP) and are seeking a Council liaison who would be able to attend the meetings and provide 
critical input for the project's vision, priorities, and strategies.  The anticipated time commitment to 
be approximately 8-10 hours over a 6-month time period.  The group will meet in the evening, 
likely four to six times between March and August of this year.  This meeting will be in-person and 
will be held at City Hall.  She stated the South Broadway AWP study is being conducted as part of 
the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) U.S. Environmental 



CITY COUNCIL                     REGULAR MEETING             MARCH 12, 2024          PAGE 5 
   
 
Protection Agency Statewide Brownfields Assessment Grant (SWAG).  The grant provides funding 
for local communities to fund environmental site assessments and cleanup, as well as site reuse and 
area wide planning activities that support brownfield reuse (and lead to potential cleanup and 
redevelopment).  The City of Cortez is one of four communities named in the SWAG and is eligible 
to use a portion of the EPA Brownfield Grant funds for area-wide planning that would address 
brownfield conditions.  The EPA defines brownfields as “a property, the expansion, redevelopment, 
or reuse of which may be complicated by the presence or potential presence of a hazardous 
substance, pollutant, or contaminant.”  Potential outcomes of this AWP study would include 
recommendations relating to zoning/land use refinements, capital projects, and marketing/branding 
activities.  Notable AWP objectives will be to: (a) identify the community’s desired land use 
pattern/urban form, (b) identify the locally preferred street network pattern, (c) define properties 
with near-term redevelopment potential, (d) define strategies to improve non-motorized travel, and 
(e) define strategies to entice investment and redevelopment activities in the Focus Area. 
 
Councilmember Dobry moved that City Council appoint Councilmember DeHaven to serve as the 
Cortez City Council Liaison to the Project Working Group for the South Broadway Area-Wide Plan.  
Councilmember Spruell seconded the motion and the vote was as follows:  
 
 DeHaven        Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
         Yes              Yes                  Yes                Absent               Yes               Yes            Yes 
 

  8.   DRAFT RESOLUTION/ORDINANCES: None 
 
9.   CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None 
 

10. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT:  City Manager Sanders gave a report on the following: 
 

• The Department of Local Affairs has awarded the City $133K through the Local Planning 
Capacity Grant to support the affordable housing fast tracking initiative for the Community and 
Economic Development department. This will help implement systems that fast track or expedite 
the development review process for affordable housing. The City will hire an independent 
contractor who will help bring the Housing Acton Plan to fruition, support our Proposition 123 
commitment, and maintain Prop 123 eligibility for funding opportunities. 
 

• The City is applying for $4.4M in Congressionally Directed Spending through Senator 
Hickenlooper and Senator Bennett’s offices for FY 2025. This funding would be used for the 
equalization tank project to stabilize the pressure in the City’s water network; helping alleviate 
problems in the water distribution lines including breaks and dispersions. This will help meet the 
current water needs of the community and give us more time to acquire the resources necessary 
to replace the antiquated water lines within the City. 
 

• The City refuse department has been experiencing some difficulties and setbacks when collecting 
refuse, especially while using the new side loader which was purchased for its efficiency. 
Residents have been leaving additional refuse, other than what will fit in the allocated polycart; 
and at times an exorbitant amount. One solution that is being considered is to provide a second 
polycart at half the cost to residents. In some situations even this would not be enough. (City 



CITY COUNCIL                     REGULAR MEETING             MARCH 12, 2024          PAGE 6 
   
 

Manager Sanders presented photographs) The City will conduct its annual City clean up week 
beginning May 20, 2024. 

 
• Employee Spotlight: Don Cornett.  

 We would like to recognize Public Works Street Foreman Don Cornett as a leader for the Public 
 Works team, the City, and the Community. Don is in his 30th year working for the City of 
 Cortez. He started off as a part time operator in the Street Department, then advanced to full-time 
 running the recycling program when it was in its infancy. After five years Don transferred back 
 to the Streets Division as an operator then a senior lead operator. He was later promoted to Public 
 Works Street Foreman in 2014 where he oversees a staff of dedicated personnel. Don has done 
 an excellent job of providing traffic services, snow removal, and maintaining our streets. Don has 
 also overseen the tree trimming program for many years. About 15 years ago, Don was tasked 
 with taking down a 65’ dead Cottonwood tree on the ditch bank west of North Sligo Street. 
 While up in the bucket truck the tree fell against the bucket and began to slide. With his ability to 
 think quickly, Don assessed the situation, tied a rope around the tree and, with the help of a front-
 end loader, was able to get down and remove the tree without any damage or injury. During his 
 tenure, Don has helped the Water Division with water leaks and other emergencies. He has also 
 been a strong proponent for removing graffiti as soon as it occurs. As a long-standing member 
 of the  community, Don even has a residential area, Cornett Heights, named after his 
 grandfather. Don is a  consummate professional, a dedicated public servant, and a credit to the 
 Public Works team and the City of Cortez. 
 
11.   CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE  
   

a.  Mayor’s Report on Workshop.  Mayor Pro-tem Yazzie stated that during the workshop there was 
a presentation made by CDOT regarding a speed study that was conducted on 160/South Broadway.  
The results of the speed study were that CDOT was not to recommend a reduction in speed limits in 
that area but that Council still feels very strongly about the speed limit on that stretch of highway 
and would like to come to a middle ground with the State to make that a safer area.  One potential 
item would be to do a more in-depth exploration of the area around 7th Street and Mesa Elementary.   
 
b. Parks, Recreation and Forestry Advisory Board.  Councilmember Keefauver attended the 
meeting and stated that discussion was held on the South Pocket Parks update, 7th Street Project 
Community update, geese in the park and department goals for 2024.  Discussion was also had on 
a potential subcommittee for the Parks, Recreation and Advisory Board that would be a Recreation 
Center users’ group.  

 
c. Golf Advisory Board.  Councilmember Spruell stated that the Golf Course will be open on 
March 15, 2024, dependent upon weather.   A new website will be available soon. 
 
d. Library Advisory Board.  Councilmember DeHaven stated the position for a Library Director is 
still open and there are positions open on the Library Advisory Board.  
 
e. Historic Preservation Board.  Councilmember Dobry attended the last meeting where they 
discussed the planning of Historic Preservation Day in May. They are planning to acquire a new 
banner to hang over Main Street.  A Historic Preservation coloring book will be available soon.  



CITY COUNCIL                     REGULAR MEETING             MARCH 12, 2024          PAGE 7 
   
 
 

12.   OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS: None 
 
13.   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None 

 
14.  ADJOURNMENT:  Councilmember DeHaven moved that the regular meeting be adjourned at 

8:37 p.m.  Councilmember Dobry seconded the motion, and the vote was as follows: 
 

      DeHaven        Dobry           Keefauver        Medina          Rainey        Spruell         Yazzie           
            Yes                Yes                  Yes              Absent               Yes               Yes            Yes 

 
 
 

  ________________________________  
                                                  Arlina Yazzie, Mayor Pro-tem  

ATTEST: 
 

_______________________________ 
        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk         



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Kelly KoskieKelly Koskie 

Director of Finance 
123 Roger Smith Ave 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
kkoskie@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

SARA COFFEY, PAYROLL/SALES TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Date:Date:
 

03/20/24
 

RE:RE:
 

Approval of the Expenditure List for March 26, 2024Approval of the Expenditure List for March 26, 2024
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Expenditure List



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 15, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

City Manager CIRSA 2023 VAMP AUDIT 119.04$        
Total 119.04$        

Library FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 38.66$          
BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING AUDIO BOOKS 32.00$          
BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING AUDIO BOOKS 99.98$          
XEROX CORPORATION EQUIPMENT RENTAL 530.21$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Library 75.70$          
NUWAV INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1 YEAR E-CONTENT LICENSE 357.00$        

Total 1,133.55$    

General Services TRANE US INC RTU2 Roof Top Unit - Original PO #230079 - Ser    24,735.00$  
Total 24,735.00$  

City Hall Operations FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 77.31$          
FP MAILING SOLUTIONS POSTBASE 110.85$        
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 1,403.36$    
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Timemist Refills - Spring Flowers - CH 76.43$          
HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTIONAL REN11510-CA Can liners, 24x33, 8 mic, clear - C 66.08$          
IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC EQUIPMENT RENTAL 175.71$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - City Hall 333.08$        

Total 2,242.82$    

Welcome Center FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 38.66$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 258.47$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Welcome 60.56$          

Total 357.69$        

Police Department AT&T MOBILITY PHONES 132.09$        
VERIZON WIRELESS DEMO LAPTOP 40.01$          
EAGLE ENGRAVING Awards/Commendations 1,293.50$    
GALL'S LLC Belleville Boot (147.20)$      
GALL'S LLC Clip on tie 42.24$          
GALL'S LLC nameplates (6) 65.20$          
GALL'S LLC Belleville Boot 153.60$        
GALL'S LLC Moab boot 156.45$        
GALL'S LLC Class A Uniform 157.78$        
GALL'S LLC Belleville Boot 159.20$        
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MOUNTUP Full motion wall mount 46.98$          
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PMPN4174A Desktop Single Charger for Radio 298.95$        
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Insignia 42 inch Fire TV NS-42F201NA23 319.98$        
DIGITCOM ELECTRONICS, INC. Program radios 95.00$          
DIGITCOM ELECTRONICS, INC. Program radios 95.00$          
GALL'S LLC Misc duty gear 137.87$        
GALL'S LLC Misc duty gear 141.65$        



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 15, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

GALL'S LLC Misc duty gear 1,269.93$    
GALL'S LLC Womens APEX Pant 89.20$          
MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY, INC. CO REV STATS RULES 2024 SUPP 134.43$        
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 164.58$        
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 257.06$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - PD 181.68$        

Total 5,285.18$    

Animal Shelter DOLORES ANIMAL HOSPITAL CASTRATION 92.00$          
FOUR CORNERS M.A.S.H., LLC CASTRATION 64.00$          
FOUR CORNERS M.A.S.H., LLC SPAY 112.00$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Animal Sh 30.28$          

Total 298.28$        

Outdoor Pool FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 44.30$          
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Outdoor P 60.56$          

Total 104.86$        

Golf Pro RUDOSKY GOLF, LLC Blanket PO - Professional Services - Golf Pro - Q  10,125.00$  
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Timemist Refills - Mango - GC 71.01$          
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - GC Pro Sh 42.42$          

Total 10,238.43$  

Golf Course Maint ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 115.89$        
KANSAS GOLF & TURF INC 4256232 Trunnion half for GP400 117.20$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - GC Maint. 60.56$          

Total 293.65$        

Parks CHIROPRACTIC HEALTH ALLIANCE DOT PHYSICAL - HIGGINS 100.00$        
BRAVO CLEANING & RESTORATION CITY PARK TRASH REMOVAL 1,044.00$    
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 213.28$        
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 ROTORS 504.00$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Parks 75.70$          
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - South Ball 30.28$          

Total 1,967.26$    

Planning & Building NANCY SCHAUFELE Planning and Goal Setting Retreat 1/24/24 400.00$        
Total 400.00$        

Shop FOUR STATES TIRE CO. Blanket PO - Tire Repairs and Alignments 21.60$          
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. Blanket PO - Tire Repairs and Alignments 54.00$          
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. Blanket PO - Tire Repairs and Alignments 86.40$          
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Fleet Unit 390.64$        
FRONTIER CONTRACTING Packing Kit for 3 inch Cylinder - Cat Blade 108.87$        
FRONTIER CONTRACTING Labor - Repack Cylinder 220.00$        



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 15, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

YODER'S AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR S72740U Main valve body assembly - Unit 497 750.00$        
SENERGY PETROLEUM 86E10 Unleaded Gas for Service Center 4,541.38$    
ORKIN LLC Blanket PO - Pest Control Services - Service Cen 195.99$        
FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 84.50$          
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Shokz Open Run Ear Phones 127.35$        
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Genuine Joe 23600 Center Pull Towels 6/cs 70.70$          
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Service Ce 423.92$        
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES AP-10243 3 Gang Toggle Wall Panel 7.25$            

Total 7,082.60$    

Technology FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 526.06$        
Total 526.06$        

Airport ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Airport 181.68$        
Total 181.68$        

Dispatch FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 96.42$          
Total 96.42$          

Rec Center FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONES 41.92$          
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS LLC GAS SERVICE 7,053.47$    
CORTEZ ELECTRIC ADD PANEL & HOOK UP DRYER 1,006.45$    
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS CLEANING SUPPLIES 856.08$        
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Rec Cente 136.26$        
NEXT LEVEL HOME AUDIO & VIDEO INC Audio System Replacement at Rec Center- Orig   7,868.13$    

Total 16,962.31$  

Water VERIZON WIRELESS CRADLE PORTS 160.28$        
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 1,689.48$    
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection - Water Pla 181.68$        
ZORO TOOLS INC Stren-Flex TTS2-906-6 Lifting Strap 18,000 verti   395.99$        

Total 2,427.43$    

Refuse CHIROPRACTIC HEALTH ALLIANCE DOT PHYSICAL - DURALL 100.00$        
BIG R/JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL CLOTHES 100.96$        
INTERMOUNTAIN FARMERS ASSOC. CLOTHES 192.28$        
INTERMOUNTAIN FARMERS ASSOC. PAYMENT ON ACCOUNT (0.90)$           
INTERMOUNTAIN FARMERS ASSOC. CLOTHES 300.90$        

Total 693.24$        

Total 75,145.50$  



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 22, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

City Council CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 1,553.16$       
Total 1,553.16$       

City Attorney CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 223.47$          
Total 223.47$          

Human Resources CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 186.52$          
Total 186.52$          

Municipal Court MARSHALL SUMRALL LEGAL SERVICES - MULTIPLE 500.00$          
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 858.01$          

Total 1,358.01$       

City Manger CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 335.74$          
Total 335.74$          

Finance CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 484.96$          
Total 484.96$          

City Clerk CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 223.83$          
Total 223.83$          

Events CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 30.70$            
Total 30.70$            

Library CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 4,857.41$       
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 850.22$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 624.83$          
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS BSL-91045 Toilet Tissue - LB 39.93$            
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS SCA-HB9201 Kitchen Roll Towels - LB 52.06$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            

Total 6,469.95$       

General Services CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 1,432.91$       
Total 1,432.91$       

Building Maint CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 1,638.87$       
OFFICE DEPOT 5197801 Eveready LN91 Lithium AA Batteries    95.54$            

Total 1,734.41$       

City Hall Operations ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 30.00$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
ORKIN LLC Blanket PO - Pest Control Services - City Hall 166.99$          
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,405.10$       
FIRST RESPOND SUPPLIES 56.10$            



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 22, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS BSL-91045 Toilet Tissue - CH 39.93$            
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS BSL-71027 Multifold Towels - CH 43.04$            
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS SCA-HB9201 Kitchen Roll Towels - CH 52.06$            
XEROX CORPORATION EQUIPMENT RENTAL 128.03$          
XEROX CORPORATION EQUIPMENT RENTAL 459.96$          

Total 2,426.71$       

Welcome Center ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
REDFIN JANITORIAL LLC JANITORIAL SERVICE - MAR 2024 1,700.00$       
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 384.59$          
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS BSL-71027 Multifold Towels - WC 21.52$            

Total 2,151.61$       

Police Department CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 4,835.30$       
AT&T MOBILITY PHONES 112.82$          
BRAND CENTRAL Embroider shirts 50.00$            
KS STATE BANK Down Payment (3) 2024 Chev Tahoe & (3) Ch         92,256.34$    
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 12,736.74$    
LORI MILLICH REIMB PETTY CASH - B JARMON FUEL FROM G 43.31$            
GALL'S LLC Class A Hat 52.80$            
GALL'S LLC FX Class A Pants 85.64$            
GALL'S LLC FX Class A shirt 88.20$            
GALL'S LLC FX Class A shirt 92.11$            
GALL'S LLC Force Duty Boot 113.20$          
GALL'S LLC Shipping 2.97$               
GALL'S LLC Shipping 3.54$               
GALL'S LLC Accumold Elite Duty Belt 77.16$            
GALL'S LLC Smith Wesson Nickel Cuffs 135.24$          
GALL'S LLC Duty Belt 137.27$          
GALL'S LLC Duty Belt 274.55$          
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO BUMPER FOR 2018 RAM 945.20$          
SURVIVAL ARMOR INC. Paladin ULW-11 Vest and carrier 845.91$          
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 15.76$            
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 1,455.13$       
LORI MILLICH REIMB PETTY CASH - R. BRINKERHOFF - EVIDE   15.00$            
LORI MILLICH REIMB PETTY CASH - K CANNON - GOODS FOR  17.55$            
MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY, INC. Co Makijuana Laws & Regulations (5) 466.86$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 3,368.35$       
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS BSL-91045 Toilet Tissue - PD 39.93$            
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS BSL-71027 Multifold Towels - PD 86.08$            
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS SCA-HB9201 Kitchen Roll Towels - PD 208.24$          
IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC EQUIPMENT RENTAL 13.34$            
OFFICE DEPOT 5197801 Eveready LN91 Lithium AA Batteries    143.31$          

Total 118,763.35$  



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 22, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

Animal Shelter CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 437.37$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
ORKIN LLC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 120.99$          
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 44.63$            
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 241.46$          

Total 889.95$          

Public Works CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 3,357.63$       
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL POLICE/ANIMALS 89.25$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL STREET MAINTENANCE 1,780.02$       
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 7,805.42$       
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 60.00$            
DONA THOMPSON REIMB PETTY CASH - CRUZAN IRRIGATION BR  11.52$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 11,607.21$    
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 399.16$          
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 20.00$            

Total 25,130.21$    

Parks & Rec CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 239.86$          
Total 239.86$          

Outdoor Pool CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 2,303.87$       
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 716.61$          

Total 3,065.98$       

Golf Pro CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 652.79$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 35.50$            
PIONEER PRINTING CART STICKERS, CARDS 221.00$          

Total 909.29$          

Golf Course Maint CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 556.12$          
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 20.00$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 364.54$          
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS SCA-HB9201 Kitchen Roll Towels - GC 52.06$            

Total 1,038.22$       

Parks CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 3,284.21$       
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 30.00$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 2,037.93$       
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL CONSTRUCTION/DEMO 40.82$            

Total 5,438.46$       



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 22, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

Recreation CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 748.30$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 22.00$            

Total 770.30$          

Planning & Building CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 683.13$          
Total 683.13$          

Shop CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 1,293.77$       
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 199.00$          
FOUR CORNERS WELDING & GAS SUPPLY Z4537F Flap disc, 4.5x7/8 60 grit 29.19$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten (32.47)$           
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 7.10$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 9.46$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 9.46$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 11.74$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 13.10$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 16.75$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 23.70$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 32.47$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 32.87$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 54.19$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 78.47$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 140.69$          
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts/Supplies for Fleet Mainten 153.76$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 3,313.23$       
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 290.82$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 507.91$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 1,041.04$       
FIRST RESPOND First Aid Kit Refills 139.80$          
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS SCA-HB9201 Kitchen Roll Towels - SC 52.06$            
XEROX CORPORATION Blanket PO - B7035 WorkCenter s/n 5DA8595   274.81$          
XEROX CORPORATION Blanket PO - C8045 AltaLink Color Copier, s/n   348.73$          

Total 8,087.15$       

Technology CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 340.91$          
CENTURYLINK DID 2.73$               

Total 343.64$          

Airport CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 2,908.18$       
GARVER LLC Airport Terminal Parking Lot Rehab. Design, A    309.25$          
GARVER LLC Terminal Improvements Design Process, ARPA   10,627.06$    
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 762.90$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 254.61$          



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 22, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

ATMOS ENERGY GAS SERVICE 436.09$          
ABC FIRE & SAFETY Fire Extinguisher 10# - Airport 91.00$            
DELL MARKETING L.P. Optiplex Desktop Small Form Factor - Quote 3 1,202.17$       
BRAND CENTRAL CAPS 462.00$          
GARVER LLC Apron Expansion Design, AIP Grant Activity 21 4,559.93$       

Total 21,613.19$    

Dispatch BRAND CENTRAL Uniform shirts for dispatch 738.00$          
STAPLES ADVANTAGE HP210A W2101A Print Cartridge, Cyan 189.86$          
STAPLES ADVANTAGE HP210A W2102A Print Cartridge, Yellow 189.86$          
STAPLES ADVANTAGE HP210A W2103A Print Cartridge, Magenta 189.86$          
STAPLES ADVANTAGE HP210A W2100A Print Cartridge, Black 236.04$          
CDW-G 7407867 HP 4301fdw Laser Jet Printer - Quot  513.13$          

Total 2,056.75$       

Rec Center CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 9,685.99$       
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 9,265.90$       
CORTEZ COPY & PRINT FORMS 389.50$          
CORTEZ ELECTRIC WIRE OFFICE 268.57$          
ULINE SUPPLIES 3,490.41$       

Total 23,100.37$    

Water CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 49.12$            
LA PLATA COUNTY HEALTH DEPT Blanket PO - Lab Testing for Bac-T's 385.00$          
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 18,866.75$    
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 92.00$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS ALARM SERVICES 45.50$            
SMARTSIGHTS LLC WIN-Pro-UG Subscription License (3 yr term)   6,000.00$       
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRIC SERVICE 2,741.39$       
BELT SALVAGE Metal Material for Table 128.09$          
BELT SALVAGE Metal Material for Table 732.10$          
BROWNS HILL ENGINEERING & CONTROLS Blanket PO - Technical Consulting/Service Wo 2,217.40$       
COMFORT AIR MECHANICAL Materials/Labor - Blower motor and installati    552.87$          
IXOM WATERCARE INC Ixom Service Program - Locked Annual Cost 4,164.00$       
USA BLUEBOOK 13822 Val-Matic Air/Vacuum Valve 1 Threade   531.21$          
AT&T MOBILITY IPADS 288.51$          
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 1,261.44$       
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 229.00$          
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY C14-33-NL 3/4 FIP x CTS PJ Adapter 266.40$          
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY C44-33-NL 3/4 CTS PJ Coupling 308.40$          
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY L44-33-NL 3/4 Elbow 90 CTS/PJ x CTS/PJ - Orig   398.54$          
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY B44-333-NL 3/4 Curb Stop CTS PJ 1,118.54$       
POSTAL PROS, INC. Flyer Inserts - Lead and Copper" - 2850 each" 804.50$          
POSTAL PROS, INC. Flyer Inserts - Get the Lead Out" - 2850 each" 804.50$          

Total 41,985.26$    



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MARCH 22, 2024

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

CCN Fund CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 7.88$               
Total 7.88$               

Refuse MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL RECYCLE CREDIT (761.70)$         
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL Blanket PO - Landfill Charges 28,135.66$    
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 2,025.15$       
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 100.00$          
INTERMOUNTAIN FARMERS ASSOC. CLOTHES 85.10$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL ELECTRONICS 26.00$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL MATTRESS 136.00$          
ZORO TOOLS INC Vestil FWT-100-3072 Fixture Welding Table, 8    1,659.99$       
CIRSA PROPERTY/CASUALTY COVERAGE 104.09$          
PROCOM LLC DRUG TESTING 20.00$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL RECYCLE CHARGE (1,240.60)$     

Total 30,289.69$    

Total 303,024.66$  



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Linda SmithLinda Smith  

123 Roger Smith Avenue 
Cortez, CO. 81321 

lsmith@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DONNA MURPHY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Date:Date:
 

03/12/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Approval of a renewal Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine Liquor License for ParagonApproval of a renewal Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine Liquor License for Paragon
Business Investments, LLC, DBA Gopher Food & Fuel, located at 2410 Fairway Drive,Business Investments, LLC, DBA Gopher Food & Fuel, located at 2410 Fairway Drive,
Cortez.Cortez.
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Renewal- Gopher Food & Fuel



 

 

 

                                                                            

3/12/2024 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION ON A FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE AND WINE 

LICENSE FROM PARAGON BUSINESS INVESTMENTS, LLC, DBA GOPHER 

FOOD & FUEL, LOCATED AT 2410 FAIRWAY DRIVE, CORTEZ  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on February 27, 2024.  

The application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License for Paragon Business 

Investments, LLC, DBA Gopher Food & Fuel, Located at 2410 Fairway Drive, Cortez 

 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Linda SmithLinda Smith  

City Clerk 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
lsmith@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DONNA MURPHY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Date:Date:
 

03/12/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Hunan Kitchen Inc.,Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Hunan Kitchen Inc.,
DBA Hunan Chinese Restaurant, located at 2561 East Main Street, Cortez.DBA Hunan Chinese Restaurant, located at 2561 East Main Street, Cortez.
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Renewal- Hunan Kitchen



 

 

 

                                                                            

3/12/2024 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR A HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIQUOR 

LICENSE FROM HUNAN KITCHEN, INC., DBA HUNAN CHINESE 

RESTAURANT, LOCATED AT 2561 EAST MAIN STREET, CORTEZ 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on February 21, 2024.  

The application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Hunan Kitchen Inc., DBA 

Hunan Chinese Restaurant,  located at 2561 East Main Street, Cortez. 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Linda SmithLinda Smith  

City Clerk 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
lsmith@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DONNA MURPHY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Date:Date:
 

03/12/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Cortez,Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Cortez,
Inc., DBA Ocean Pearl Chinese Restaurant, located at 30 East Main Street, Cortez.Inc., DBA Ocean Pearl Chinese Restaurant, located at 30 East Main Street, Cortez.
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Renewal- Ocean Pearl



 

 

 

                                                                            

3/12/2024 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION ON A HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIQUOR 

LICENSE FROM OCEAN PEARL CORTEZ LLC, DBA OCEAN PEARL 

CHINESE RESTAURANT, LOCATED AT 30 EAST MAIN STREET, CORTEZ 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on February 27, 2024.  

The application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Chinese 

Restaurant, located at 300 East Main Street, Cortez. 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Linda SmithLinda Smith  

City Clerk 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
lsmith@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DONNA MURPHY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Date:Date:
 

03/12/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for The Farm Bistro Cortez,Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for The Farm Bistro Cortez,
LLC., DBA The Farm Bistro, located at 34 West Main Street, Cortez.LLC., DBA The Farm Bistro, located at 34 West Main Street, Cortez.
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Renewal- The Farm Bistro



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Kelly KoskieKelly Koskie 

Director of Finance 
123 Roger Smith Ave 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
kkoskie@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

KELLY KOSKIE, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

Date:Date:
 

3/20/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

2024 February Financial Statements, presented by Kelly Koskie, Finance Director2024 February Financial Statements, presented by Kelly Koskie, Finance Director
 

AttachmentsAttachments
Memo 2024 February Financials
2024 February Financials



Item No:     

Meeting Date: March 26th, 2024

TITLE:  Financial Statements

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:  Finance

ATTACHMENTS: 2024 February Financial Statements

You will find attached the Financial Statements for February 2024.  They are broken down by revenue 
and expense (labeled at the top of each page).  They are also broken down by department.  

Items to Note:

All Departments:

Accrued payroll expense is an item you’ll see for all departments that have payroll.  This is a year end 
accrual that is done to true up the payroll expense to exactly December 31st.  This has not appeared 
previously because we were working in prior years.  

As always, I’m available for questions by phone 970-565-3402, in person, or by email at 

kkoskie@cortezco.gov

Kelly Koskie

Finance Director, City of Cortez

City of Cortez
123 Roger Smith Ave
Cortez, CO 81321



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:05AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

001-0000-311-10-01 PROPERTY TAXES 15,348.34 15,348.34 316,630.00 301,281.66 4.9

001-0000-311-11-00 S.O. MOTOR VEHICLE 2,385.49 2,385.49 .00 (                2,385.49) .0

001-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 752,851.90 1,720,343.89 10,295,671.00 8,575,327.11 16.7

001-0000-311-12-03 BUILDING PERMIT USE TAX 5,686.20 27,319.29 106,418.00 79,098.71 25.7

001-0000-311-13-00 CIGARETTE 2,241.43 3,589.29 21,172.00 17,582.71 17.0

TOTAL TAXES 778,513.36 1,768,986.30 10,739,891.00 8,970,904.70 16.5

FRANCHISE TAXES

001-0000-312-10-00 CABLE TV .00 11,485.14 13,500.00 2,014.86 85.1

001-0000-312-11-00 EMPIRE ELECTRIC 43,143.91 83,375.04 480,540.00 397,164.96 17.4

001-0000-312-12-00 ATMOS ENERGY .00 53,799.05 150,467.00 96,667.95 35.8

001-0000-312-13-00 QWEST 1,000.00 2,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00 16.7

TOTAL FRANCHISE TAXES 44,143.91 150,659.23 656,507.00 505,847.77 23.0

PERMITS

001-0000-321-10-00 LIQOUR OCCUPATION 325.00 975.00 14,340.00 13,365.00 6.8

001-0000-321-11-00 SALES/LODGERS TAX PERMIT 190.00 350.00 1,900.00 1,550.00 18.4

001-0000-321-12-00 BILLBOARD SIGNS .00 1,077.50 1,875.00 797.50 57.5

001-0000-321-13-00 BUILDING 15,219.21 28,827.84 145,820.00 116,992.16 19.8

001-0000-321-14-00 MISC PUBLIC WORK PERMITS .00 .00 1,410.00 1,410.00 .0

001-0000-321-14-01 MISC BUS, LIC & PERMITS .00 200.00 1,800.00 1,600.00 11.1

001-0000-321-14-02 P.W. MAPS/PUBLICATIONS 400.00 400.00 5,200.00 4,800.00 7.7

001-0000-321-15-00 RIGHT OF WAY CONSTR 270.00 360.00 5,926.00 5,566.00 6.1

TOTAL PERMITS 16,404.21 32,190.34 178,271.00 146,080.66 18.1

LICENSES

001-0000-322-10-00 LIQOUR 3,303.75 4,553.75 61,118.00 56,564.25 7.5

001-0000-322-11-00 GAS/PLUMBER 50.00 335.00 300.00 (                     35.00) 111.7

001-0000-322-12-00 DOG/CAT LICENSES 190.00 230.00 2,890.00 2,660.00 8.0

001-0000-322-13-00 MISC BUSINESS LICENSES 25.00 75.00 250.00 175.00 30.0

TOTAL LICENSES 3,568.75 5,193.75 64,558.00 59,364.25 8.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:05AM       PAGE: 2

STATE/COLO

001-0000-332-10-00 HIGHWAY USER TAX 23,359.23 47,558.78 294,558.00 246,999.22 16.2

001-0000-332-11-00 STATE OF CO SNOW REMOVAL REIMB 3,468.48 3,468.48 12,000.00 8,531.52 28.9

001-0000-332-12-00 LOCAL GOVT SEVERANCE TAX .00 .00 144,444.00 144,444.00 .0

001-0000-332-12-01 GENERAL FUND CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 669,000.00 669,000.00 .0

001-0000-332-13-00 MINERAL LEASING TAX .00 .00 458,321.00 458,321.00 .0

001-0000-332-20-00 STATE MARIJUANA TAX 13,120.98 27,180.76 159,305.00 132,124.24 17.1

TOTAL STATE/COLO 39,948.69 78,208.02 1,737,628.00 1,659,419.98 4.5

COUNTY

001-0000-333-11-00 ROAD AND BRIDGE 1,535.70 1,535.70 143,267.00 141,731.30 1.1

001-0000-333-23-00 KENNEL SERVICES .00 .00 27,500.00 27,500.00 .0

TOTAL COUNTY 1,535.70 1,535.70 170,767.00 169,231.30 .9

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

001-0000-334-10-00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER .00 .00 23,000.00 23,000.00 .0

TOTAL SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1 .00 .00 23,000.00 23,000.00 .0

SERVICES

001-0000-341-11-00 OUTDOOR POOL CONCESSIONS .00 .00 10,010.00 10,010.00 .0

001-0000-341-21-00 RECREATION PROGRAMS 904.00 1,635.00 5,736.00 4,101.00 28.5

TOTAL SERVICES 904.00 1,635.00 15,746.00 14,111.00 10.4

FEES

001-0000-342-02-00 KENNEL ADOPTION FEES 285.00 425.00 3,880.00 3,455.00 11.0

001-0000-342-04-00 SPAY/NEUTER PROGRAM 1,795.00 3,655.00 24,025.00 20,370.00 15.2

001-0000-342-06-00 RABIES DEPOSIT 50.00 100.00 750.00 650.00 13.3

001-0000-342-10-00 ANNUAL IMPOUND FEES 1,540.00 2,440.00 11,940.00 9,500.00 20.4

TOTAL FEES 3,670.00 6,620.00 40,595.00 33,975.00 16.3

FEES

001-0000-343-10-01 GREEN FEES .00 .00 204,107.00 204,107.00 .0

001-0000-343-10-02 PASSES/TICKETS .00 .00 191,522.00 191,522.00 .0

001-0000-343-10-08 GOLF CART REVENUE .00 .00 51,654.00 51,654.00 .0

TOTAL FEES .00 .00 447,283.00 447,283.00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:05AM       PAGE: 3

FEES

001-0000-344-10-00 POOL .00 .00 56,520.00 56,520.00 .0

001-0000-344-10-03 PLAYGROUND DAYS 448.00 1,795.00 55,000.00 53,205.00 3.3

001-0000-344-11-02 BASKETBALL .00 60.00 2,720.00 2,660.00 2.2

001-0000-344-12-01 SOFTBALL .00 .00 4,075.00 4,075.00 .0

001-0000-344-13-01 VOLLEYBALL 146.00 496.00 1,745.00 1,249.00 28.4

001-0000-344-20-00 VEHICLE INSPECTION FEES .00 60.00 760.00 700.00 7.9

TOTAL FEES 594.00 2,411.00 120,820.00 118,409.00 2.0

CHARGES

001-0000-347-17-01 PARK RENTAL FEES 120.00 360.00 7,320.00 6,960.00 4.9

001-0000-347-18-00 CHIPPER/MULCHER .00 .00 720.00 720.00 .0

TOTAL CHARGES 120.00 360.00 8,040.00 7,680.00 4.5

FINES

001-0000-351-10-00 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES 2,866.01 3,943.01 39,920.00 35,976.99 9.9

001-0000-351-10-01 DUI/SEAT BELT - COUNTY 9.44 298.04 3,314.00 3,015.96 9.0

001-0000-351-10-02 OVERTIME PARKING 75.00 165.00 2,214.00 2,049.00 7.5

001-0000-351-10-03 D.A.R.E. FINES 50.00 75.00 .00 (                     75.00) .0

TOTAL FINES 3,000.45 4,481.05 45,448.00 40,966.95 9.9

FINES

001-0000-352-11-00 LIBRARY 32.49 78.73 .00 (                     78.73) .0

TOTAL FINES 32.49 78.73 .00 (                     78.73) .0

INTEREST

001-0000-361-10-00 INVESTMENTS 21.19 15,747.57 81,915.00 66,167.43 19.2

001-0000-361-10-15 PINON PROJECT - INTEREST REPAY 791.26 1,584.11 8,434.00 6,849.89 18.8

001-0000-361-10-16 PINON PROJECT - PRINCIPAL PAY 424.78 847.97 12,000.00 11,152.03 7.1

001-0000-361-20-03 CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE .00 16,928.44 18,951.00 2,022.56 89.3

TOTAL INTEREST 1,237.23 35,108.09 121,300.00 86,191.91 28.9



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:05AM       PAGE: 4

REVENUE

001-0000-362-14-00 RODEO DRIVE MAINTENANCE 735.92 1,791.76 6,826.00 5,034.24 26.3

001-0000-362-18-00 WATER FUND LOAN REPAY .00 .00 339,020.00 339,020.00 .0

001-0000-362-19-00 HYDRO FUND LOAN REPAY .00 .00 53,395.00 53,395.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 735.92 1,791.76 399,241.00 397,449.24 .5

CASH

001-0000-365-10-00 OVERAGE/SHORTAGE 81.90 81.90 .00 (                     81.90) .0

TOTAL CASH 81.90 81.90 .00 (                     81.90) .0

GIFTS/DONATIONS

001-0000-366-14-00 VALE GRANT P.,D. TRAINING .00 .00 7,200.00 7,200.00 .0

001-0000-366-19-00 LIBRARY DONATIONS .00 1,962.00 2,000.00 38.00 98.1

001-0000-366-20-00 KENNEL DONATIONS .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0

001-0000-366-21-00 PARKS & RECREATION DONATIONS .00 1,400.00 .00 (                1,400.00) .0

001-0000-366-24-00 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY .00 189.50 1,050.00 860.50 18.1

TOTAL GIFTS/DONATIONS .00 3,551.50 17,750.00 14,198.50 20.0

REVENUE

001-0000-367-15-00 EVIDENCE REVENUE .00 42.00 42,620.00 42,578.00 .1

001-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE 310,041.23 315,871.48 11,912.00 (            303,959.48) 2651.7

001-0000-367-16-03 WELCOME CENTER RENTS 1,378.00 2,242.15 14,655.00 12,412.85 15.3

001-0000-367-16-04 WELCOME CENTER UTILITIES 2,459.45 2,459.45 .00 (                2,459.45) .0

001-0000-367-19-00 SALE OF LAND .00 .00 230,000.00 230,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 313,878.68 320,615.08 299,187.00 (              21,428.08) 107.2

GRANTS

001-0000-368-01-01 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN .00 .00 259,450.00 259,450.00 .0

001-0000-368-01-02 COLORADO HISTORICAL SOC .00 .00 15,440.00 15,440.00 .0

001-0000-368-04-00 POLICE GRANTS .00 1,822.96 25,000.00 23,177.04 7.3

001-0000-368-04-01 POLICE GRANT OT DUI & SEATBELT .00 .00 16,800.00 16,800.00 .0

001-0000-368-11-00 VICTIM ASSISTANCE GRANT .00 .00 62,338.00 62,338.00 .0

001-0000-368-21-00 FEDERAL GRANTS 10,450.14 10,450.14 .00 (              10,450.14) .0

001-0000-368-44-00 GRANTS-LIBRARY .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

001-0000-368-59-06 PLANNING GRANT 12,156.75 18,256.75 254,000.00 235,743.25 7.2

TOTAL GRANTS 22,606.89 30,529.85 641,528.00 610,998.15 4.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 5

INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS

001-0000-371-11-00 LODGERS TAX FUND .00 .00 46,226.00 46,226.00 .0

TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS .00 .00 46,226.00 46,226.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,230,976.18 2,444,037.30 15,773,786.00 13,329,748.70 15.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 6

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

CITY COUNCIL

001-4010-400-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 2,650.00 5,600.00 47,250.00 41,650.00 11.9

001-4010-400-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                1,450.00) .00 1,450.00 .0

001-4010-400-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 202.73 428.41 2,900.00 2,471.59 14.8

001-4010-400-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 289.24 289.24 113.00 (                   176.24) 256.0

001-4010-400-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,565.89 6,128.00 4,562.11 25.6

001-4010-400-30-20 FIREWORKS INSURANCE .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

001-4010-400-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 300.00 12,500.00 12,200.00 2.4

001-4010-400-40-06 YOUTH COMMISSION .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4010-400-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4010-400-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 21,403.00 21,404.00 1.00 100.0

001-4010-400-50-01 CREA VENDOR FEES 18,775.25 34,433.05 156,419.00 121,985.95 22.0

001-4010-400-53-00 CONTRIBUTIONS .00 32,000.00 32,000.00 .00 100.0

001-4010-400-53-04 HOMELESS SHELTER .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

001-4010-400-54-00 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

001-4010-400-54-01 LAND PURCHASE .00 .00 230,000.00 230,000.00 .0

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL 21,917.22 94,569.59 547,214.00 452,644.41 17.3

CITY ATTORNEY

001-4011-401-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 14,484.80 28,969.61 187,824.00 158,854.39 15.4

001-4011-401-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,621.21) .00 3,621.21 .0

001-4011-401-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 724.24 1,448.48 9,713.00 8,264.52 14.9

001-4011-401-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,096.26 2,192.14 14,152.00 11,959.86 15.5

001-4011-401-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 2,334.00 4,668.01 18,540.00 13,871.99 25.2

001-4011-401-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 105.00 210.00 1,680.00 1,470.00 12.5

001-4011-401-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 410.32 410.32 .00 (                   410.32) .0

001-4011-401-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 28.98 57.96 .00 (                     57.96) .0

001-4011-401-30-13 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,025.00 6,025.00 30,000.00 23,975.00 20.1

001-4011-401-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 225.30 882.00 656.70 25.5

001-4011-401-40-00 ATTORNEY TRAVEL 395.00 395.00 5,000.00 4,605.00 7.9

001-4011-401-41-00 ATTORNEY TRAINING EXP .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4011-401-42-01 TELEPHONE 85.00 170.00 .00 (                   170.00) .0

001-4011-401-42-04 MEETING EXPENSE .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

001-4011-401-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 292.77 598.84 6,550.00 5,951.16 9.1

001-4011-401-44-01 OFFICE FURNITURE 159.98 159.98 500.00 340.02 32.0

TOTAL CITY ATTORNEY 26,141.35 41,909.43 277,641.00 235,731.57 15.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 7

HUMAN RESOURCES

001-4012-402-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 14,308.80 37,915.20 204,610.00 166,694.80 18.5

001-4012-402-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                8,226.00) .00 8,226.00 .0

001-4012-402-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 715.44 1,895.76 10,231.00 8,335.24 18.5

001-4012-402-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,065.28 2,841.06 12,528.00 9,686.94 22.7

001-4012-402-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 6,224.00 40,336.00 34,112.00 15.4

001-4012-402-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 280.00 1,764.00 1,484.00 15.9

001-4012-402-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 322.07 322.07 6,000.00 5,677.93 5.4

001-4012-402-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 28.62 75.84 461.00 385.16 16.5

001-4012-402-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 188.05 736.00 547.95 25.6

001-4012-402-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

001-4012-402-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 7,350.00 7,350.00 40,000.00 32,650.00 18.4

001-4012-402-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

001-4012-402-40-06 CITY-WIDE TRAINING .00 39.76 12,000.00 11,960.24 .3

001-4012-402-40-08 EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION .00 233.72 1,750.00 1,516.28 13.4

001-4012-402-40-10 EMPLOYEE QUARTERLY AWARDS 148.91 1,783.91 9,000.00 7,216.09 19.8

001-4012-402-42-01 TELEPHONE 125.45 250.90 1,450.00 1,199.10 17.3

001-4012-402-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 6.36 1,800.00 1,793.64 .4

001-4012-402-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 178.50 178.50 1,000.00 821.50 17.9

001-4012-402-49-02 EMPLOYMENT .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4012-402-49-03 ADVERTISING - OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4012-402-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4012-402-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 .0

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 27,495.07 51,359.13 355,166.00 303,806.87 14.5

MUNICIPAL COURT

001-4013-403-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 4,971.20 14,668.80 107,707.00 93,038.20 13.6

001-4013-403-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,606.00) .00 3,606.00 .0

001-4013-403-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 248.56 733.44 6,159.00 5,425.56 11.9

001-4013-403-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 321.74 999.01 8,938.00 7,938.99 11.2

001-4013-403-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 4,668.00 39,211.00 34,543.00 11.9

001-4013-403-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 210.00 1,764.00 1,554.00 11.9

001-4013-403-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 271.77 271.77 208.00 (                     63.77) 130.7

001-4013-403-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 9.94 29.33 335.00 305.67 8.8

001-4013-403-30-04 COMPUTER SERVICES 17.50 35.00 .00 (                     35.00) .0

001-4013-403-30-06 MUNICIPAL COURT SERVICES 3,266.67 5,236.67 26,180.00 20,943.33 20.0

001-4013-403-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 865.04 3,385.00 2,519.96 25.6

001-4013-403-30-36 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 400.00 400.00 5,000.00 4,600.00 8.0

001-4013-403-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4013-403-40-10 CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES 2,041.00 2,041.00 18,900.00 16,859.00 10.8

001-4013-403-42-01 TELEPHONE 85.00 170.00 360.00 190.00 47.2

001-4013-403-42-04 MEETING EXPENSE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

001-4013-403-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 334.17 502.86 2,500.00 1,997.14 20.1

001-4013-403-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 13,593.55 27,224.92 224,197.00 196,972.08 12.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 8

CITY MANAGER

001-4014-404-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 17,473.60 35,488.00 227,162.00 191,674.00 15.6

001-4014-404-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                4,638.80) .00 4,638.80 .0

001-4014-404-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 873.68 1,774.40 10,320.00 8,545.60 17.2

001-4014-404-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,248.70 2,538.00 14,768.00 12,230.00 17.2

001-4014-404-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 6,224.00 37,344.00 31,120.00 16.7

001-4014-404-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 280.00 1,680.00 1,400.00 16.7

001-4014-404-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 420.03 420.03 .00 (                   420.03) .0

001-4014-404-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 34.94 70.96 .00 (                     70.96) .0

001-4014-404-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 536.89 1,325.00 788.11 40.5

001-4014-404-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING (                     68.95) 369.17 8,000.00 7,630.83 4.6

001-4014-404-40-03 CML TRAVEL EXPENSES .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

001-4014-404-42-01 TELEPHONE 115.00 230.00 2,540.00 2,310.00 9.1

001-4014-404-42-04 MEETING EXPENSE .00 64.01 4,000.00 3,935.99 1.6

001-4014-404-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 133.99 166.04 2,000.00 1,833.96 8.3

001-4014-404-44-01 OFFICE FURNITURE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4014-404-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4014-404-48-90 PRINTING - OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4014-404-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 315.00 2,500.00 2,185.00 12.6

001-4014-404-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION 40.12 80.24 500.00 419.76 16.1

001-4014-404-59-01 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL .00 .00 4,700.00 4,700.00 .0

001-4014-499-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

001-4014-499-40-06 CITY-WIDE TRAINING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4014-499-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

TOTAL CITY MANAGER 23,523.11 43,917.94 346,839.00 302,921.06 12.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 9

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

001-4015-405-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 44,427.21 88,651.41 450,056.00 361,404.59 19.7

001-4015-405-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              13,614.50) .00 13,614.50 .0

001-4015-405-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4015-405-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 2,221.36 4,432.57 21,550.00 17,117.43 20.6

001-4015-405-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 3,286.76 6,557.99 31,616.00 25,058.01 20.7

001-4015-405-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 9,336.00 18,672.00 112,032.00 93,360.00 16.7

001-4015-405-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 420.00 840.00 5,040.00 4,200.00 16.7

001-4015-405-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 302.54 302.54 1,000.00 697.46 30.3

001-4015-405-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 88.84 177.27 900.00 722.73 19.7

001-4015-405-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES 3,392.68 16,679.68 76,250.00 59,570.32 21.9

001-4015-405-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 1,441.57 2,452.77 9,000.00 6,547.23 27.3

001-4015-405-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 488.93 1,913.00 1,424.07 25.6

001-4015-405-30-24 RECORDING SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4015-405-30-28 PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 59.10 59.10 5,000.00 4,940.90 1.2

001-4015-405-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 10,450.00 10,450.00 88,000.00 77,550.00 11.9

001-4015-405-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 35.00 35.00 4,500.00 4,465.00 .8

001-4015-405-42-01 TELEPHONE 265.00 530.00 840.00 310.00 63.1

001-4015-405-42-03 POSTAGE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4015-405-42-04 MEETING EXPENSE .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0

001-4015-405-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.96 105.54 3,500.00 3,394.46 3.0

001-4015-405-44-01 CITY HALL OPERATIONS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4015-405-48-90 PRINTING 520.98 520.98 3,500.00 2,979.02 14.9

001-4015-405-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,276.00 1,276.00 1,280.00 4.00 99.7

001-4015-405-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

001-4015-405-59-00 MISCELLANEOUS 902.08 1,804.16 10,825.00 9,020.84 16.7

TOTAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT 78,435.08 140,421.44 832,602.00 692,180.56 16.9

TOTAL ALL 16 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

CITY CLERK

001-4018-408-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 10,296.49 23,249.59 117,436.00 94,186.41 19.8

001-4018-408-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,926.90) .00 3,926.90 .0

001-4018-408-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 386.72 912.80 4,708.00 3,795.20 19.4

001-4018-408-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 787.05 1,775.98 9,208.00 7,432.02 19.3

001-4018-408-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 3,112.00 18,672.00 15,560.00 16.7

001-4018-408-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 140.00 840.00 700.00 16.7

001-4018-408-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 273.44 273.44 1,000.00 726.56 27.3

001-4018-408-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 20.58 46.48 396.00 349.52 11.7

001-4018-408-30-14 ELECTION SERVICES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

001-4018-408-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 225.66 883.00 657.34 25.6

001-4018-408-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 .00 16,300.00 16,300.00 .0

001-4018-408-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 240.00 240.00 4,500.00 4,260.00 5.3

001-4018-408-42-01 TELEPHONE 80.00 160.00 .00 (                   160.00) .0

001-4018-408-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.35 86.55 2,500.00 2,413.45 3.5

001-4018-408-45-08 EMPLOYEE BENCHMARKING 200.00 200.00 5,000.00 4,800.00 4.0

001-4018-408-45-09 WELLNESS PROGRAM 1,308.90 1,308.90 27,500.00 26,191.10 4.8

001-4018-408-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4018-408-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

TOTAL CITY CLERK 15,280.53 27,804.50 231,543.00 203,738.50 12.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 10

TOTAL GRANTS ADMINISTER .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

MARKETING

001-4044-404-10-01 REGULAR WAGES .00 .00 67,829.00 67,829.00 .0

001-4044-404-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4044-404-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0

001-4044-404-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE .00 .00 4,515.00 4,515.00 .0

001-4044-404-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 19,207.00 19,207.00 .0

001-4044-404-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE .00 .00 840.00 840.00 .0

001-4044-404-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 268.18 454.83 1,000.00 545.17 45.5

001-4044-404-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 169.00 169.00 .0

001-4044-404-24-00 MARKETING 200.00 200.00 50,000.00 49,800.00 .4

001-4044-404-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 30.95 6,121.00 6,090.05 .5

001-4044-404-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4044-404-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 1,132.00 1,132.00 .0

001-4044-404-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 555.00 555.00 .0

001-4044-404-45-15 EMP APPRECTION/PICNIC .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

TOTAL MARKETING 468.18 685.78 177,568.00 176,882.22 .4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 11

LIBRARY

001-4055-407-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 24,124.76 50,916.79 360,800.00 309,883.21 14.1

001-4055-407-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                7,327.18) .00 7,327.18 .0

001-4055-407-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0

001-4055-407-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 866.24 1,801.92 11,907.00 10,105.08 15.1

001-4055-407-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,803.51 3,809.73 25,531.00 21,721.27 14.9

001-4055-407-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 6,235.00 12,470.00 80,956.00 68,486.00 15.4

001-4055-407-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 560.00 4,200.00 3,640.00 13.3

001-4055-407-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 347.72 347.72 3,792.00 3,444.28 9.2

001-4055-407-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 48.26 101.85 957.00 855.15 10.6

001-4055-407-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 4,897.21 19,167.00 14,269.79 25.6

001-4055-407-30-27 BOOK COURIER SERVICE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4055-407-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

001-4055-407-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4055-407-32-02 OFFICE EQUIP .00 3,505.33 .00 (                3,505.33) .0

001-4055-407-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4055-407-42-01 TELEPHONE 44.05 44.05 576.00 531.95 7.7

001-4055-407-42-03 POSTAGE .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4055-407-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 3,503.40 7,006.80 .00 (                7,006.80) .0

001-4055-407-43-01 ELECTRIC 776.78 1,593.81 13,000.00 11,406.19 12.3

001-4055-407-43-02 SEWER 45.00 45.00 567.00 522.00 7.9

001-4055-407-43-03 GAS 841.94 1,751.28 8,990.00 7,238.72 19.5

001-4055-407-43-04 REFUSE 165.00 165.00 1,449.00 1,284.00 11.4

001-4055-407-43-05 WATER 37.12 37.12 720.00 682.88 5.2

001-4055-407-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 795.73 19,690.00 18,894.27 4.0

001-4055-407-45-19 BOOKS 2,782.89 2,854.07 37,044.00 34,189.93 7.7

001-4055-407-45-20 NON-PRINT MEDIA .00 .00 4,520.00 4,520.00 .0

001-4055-407-45-21 BOOK MAINT & SUPPLIES 112.94 112.94 3,500.00 3,387.06 3.2

001-4055-407-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE .00 377.79 7,500.00 7,122.21 5.0

001-4055-407-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 493.28 542.72 8,400.00 7,857.28 6.5

001-4055-407-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4055-407-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION 653.75 4,276.50 10,000.00 5,723.50 42.8

001-4055-407-59-26 EVENTS AND OUTREACH 2,356.79 3,269.09 12,000.00 8,730.91 27.2

001-4055-407-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 247,000.00 247,000.00 .0

001-4055-407-80-27 STATE GRANT-LIBRARY .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0

001-4055-407-80-30 MINOR LIBRARY GRANTS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

TOTAL LIBRARY 45,518.43 93,955.27 904,966.00 811,010.73 10.4

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 252,372.52 521,848.00 3,897,736.00 3,375,888.00 13.4

GENERAL SERVICES



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 12

GEN SERV - ADMINISTRATION

001-4116-406-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 8,710.40 23,078.40 109,213.00 86,134.60 21.1

001-4116-406-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                5,006.40) .00 5,006.40 .0

001-4116-406-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 435.52 1,153.92 5,660.00 4,506.08 20.4

001-4116-406-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 658.10 1,748.42 7,347.00 5,598.58 23.8

001-4116-406-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 3,112.00 19,207.00 16,095.00 16.2

001-4116-406-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 140.00 840.00 700.00 16.7

001-4116-406-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 283.72 283.72 1,550.00 1,266.28 18.3

001-4116-406-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 17.42 46.16 276.00 229.84 16.7

001-4116-406-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,444.65 5,654.00 4,209.35 25.6

001-4116-406-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

001-4116-406-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 88.98 88.98 2,500.00 2,411.02 3.6

001-4116-406-42-01 TELEPHONE 70.00 140.00 840.00 700.00 16.7

001-4116-406-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 100.00 560.00 460.00 17.9

001-4116-406-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY 25,988.00 25,988.00 422,000.00 396,012.00 6.2

TOTAL GEN SERV - ADMINISTRATION 37,878.14 52,317.85 582,647.00 530,329.15 9.0

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

001-4117-406-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 12,920.00 25,840.00 157,563.00 131,723.00 16.4

001-4117-406-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,230.00) .00 3,230.00 .0

001-4117-406-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 646.00 1,292.00 8,042.00 6,750.00 16.1

001-4117-406-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 948.02 1,896.04 11,671.00 9,774.96 16.3

001-4117-406-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,668.00 9,336.00 57,622.00 48,286.00 16.2

001-4117-406-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 420.00 2,520.00 2,100.00 16.7

001-4117-406-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 822.46 822.46 8,836.00 8,013.54 9.3

001-4117-406-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 25.84 51.68 437.00 385.32 11.8

001-4117-406-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,652.30 6,474.00 4,821.70 25.5

001-4117-406-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 4,200.00 2,000.00 (                2,200.00) 210.0

001-4117-406-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 3,400.00 3,400.00 .0

001-4117-406-42-01 TELEPHONE 210.00 420.00 3,360.00 2,940.00 12.5

001-4117-406-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 264.68 1,457.70 1,500.00 42.30 97.2

001-4117-406-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 3,983.27 4,260.71 11,900.00 7,639.29 35.8

001-4117-406-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 66.00 66.00 .0

TOTAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE 24,698.27 48,418.89 275,391.00 226,972.11 17.6

TOTAL G.S. CITY HALL OPERATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 13

CITY HALL ROGER SMITH AVE

001-4119-406-30-15 BOILER INSPECTION .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

001-4119-406-30-37 SOLAR LEASE .00 35,835.00 35,835.00 .00 100.0

001-4119-406-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,300.00 4,600.00 30,800.00 26,200.00 14.9

001-4119-406-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 242.49 470.98 3,000.00 2,529.02 15.7

001-4119-406-42-01 TELEPHONE 102.55 102.55 1,400.00 1,297.45 7.3

001-4119-406-42-03 POSTAGE 1,035.00 1,035.00 8,000.00 6,965.00 12.9

001-4119-406-42-10 FIBER CHARGES .00 .00 7,200.00 7,200.00 .0

001-4119-406-43-01 ELECTRIC 2,137.92 3,878.32 15,000.00 11,121.68 25.9

001-4119-406-43-02 SEWER .00 .00 2,800.00 2,800.00 .0

001-4119-406-43-03 GAS 1,738.31 3,807.35 15,000.00 11,192.65 25.4

001-4119-406-43-04 REFUSE 247.00 247.00 2,850.00 2,603.00 8.7

001-4119-406-43-05 WATER 86.65 86.65 2,625.00 2,538.35 3.3

001-4119-406-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,300.00 1,300.00 .0

001-4119-406-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 361.75 912.07 5,500.00 4,587.93 16.6

001-4119-406-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 636.03 1,388.28 11,100.00 9,711.72 12.5

001-4119-406-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 4,815.49 5,029.17 13,500.00 8,470.83 37.3

TOTAL CITY HALL ROGER SMITH AVE 13,703.19 57,392.37 156,310.00 98,917.63 36.7

WELCOME CENTER (CITY)

001-4158-511-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 261.95 261.95 .00 (                   261.95) .0

001-4158-511-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 2,728.69 5,636.47 40,372.00 34,735.53 14.0

001-4158-511-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,700.00 3,400.00 20,900.00 17,500.00 16.3

001-4158-511-42-01 TELEPHONE 135.91 227.77 2,640.00 2,412.23 8.6

001-4158-511-43-01 ELECTRIC 472.04 897.49 5,750.00 4,852.51 15.6

001-4158-511-43-02 SEWER 45.00 45.00 540.00 495.00 8.3

001-4158-511-43-03 GAS 348.86 682.86 2,950.00 2,267.14 23.2

001-4158-511-43-04 REFUSE 115.00 115.00 1,260.00 1,145.00 9.1

001-4158-511-43-05 WATER 35.65 35.65 456.00 420.35 7.8

001-4158-511-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 82.92 198.28 .00 (                   198.28) .0

001-4158-511-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE .00 71.16 .00 (                     71.16) .0

001-4158-511-46-07 WELCOME CENTER REPAIRS .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0

TOTAL WELCOME CENTER (CITY) 5,926.02 11,571.63 79,368.00 67,796.37 14.6

TOTAL ALL 60 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL GENERAL SERVICES 82,205.62 169,700.74 1,093,716.00 924,015.26 15.5

PUBLIC SAFETY



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 14

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

001-4220-420-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 26,018.41 63,394.41 330,561.00 267,166.59 19.2

001-4220-420-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              10,753.20) .00 10,753.20 .0

001-4220-420-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .0

001-4220-420-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,300.92 3,169.72 16,445.00 13,275.28 19.3

001-4220-420-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 844.16 2,206.90 11,022.00 8,815.10 20.0

001-4220-420-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 6,224.00 12,448.00 59,128.00 46,680.00 21.1

001-4220-420-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 560.00 3,360.00 2,800.00 16.7

001-4220-420-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 624.96 624.96 7,110.00 6,485.04 8.8

001-4220-420-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 52.04 126.80 637.00 510.20 19.9

001-4220-420-22-01 ICMA POLICE 1,442.18 2,884.36 16,130.00 13,245.64 17.9

001-4220-420-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES 511.76 511.76 5,000.00 4,488.24 10.2

001-4220-420-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 4,874.92 19,080.00 14,205.08 25.6

001-4220-420-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 2,210.48 36,748.00 34,537.52 6.0

001-4220-420-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 .00 92,338.00 92,338.00 .0

001-4220-420-40-00 TRAVEL/TRAINING 10,554.57 11,417.08 11,500.00 82.92 99.3

001-4220-420-42-01 TELEPHONE 2,812.94 5,804.01 25,280.00 19,475.99 23.0

001-4220-420-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 25.65 191.89 1,800.00 1,608.11 10.7

001-4220-420-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 2,610.92 2,891.19 4,000.00 1,108.81 72.3

001-4220-420-45-12 EQUITABLE SHARING .00 .00 42,620.00 42,620.00 .0

001-4220-420-45-26 ACUTE CARE FACILITY 350.00 700.00 4,200.00 3,500.00 16.7

001-4220-420-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4220-420-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 2,040.00 2,040.00 .0

001-4220-420-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 2,935.00 2,935.00 .0

001-4220-420-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 575.00 575.00 .0

001-4220-420-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY 93,893.36 93,893.36 224,832.00 130,938.64 41.8

TOTAL POLICE ADMINISTRATION 147,545.87 197,156.64 919,141.00 721,984.36 21.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 15

PATROL

001-4221-421-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 124,538.21 245,211.04 1,479,238.00 1,234,026.96 16.6

001-4221-421-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              31,758.23) .00 31,758.23 .0

001-4221-421-11-01 OVERTIME 4,445.89 6,333.46 60,000.00 53,666.54 10.6

001-4221-421-11-03 GRANT OVERTIME 300.00 1,975.00 16,800.00 14,825.00 11.8

001-4221-421-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 5,933.32 11,966.96 70,440.00 58,473.04 17.0

001-4221-421-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,443.48 5,001.99 30,134.00 25,132.01 16.6

001-4221-421-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 37,355.00 73,143.00 466,200.00 393,057.00 15.7

001-4221-421-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,750.00 3,360.00 21,000.00 17,640.00 16.0

001-4221-421-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 6,368.36 6,368.36 40,500.00 34,131.64 15.7

001-4221-421-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 258.59 507.09 3,842.00 3,334.91 13.2

001-4221-421-22-01 ICMA POLICE 8,621.45 16,859.68 100,112.00 83,252.32 16.8

001-4221-421-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS 381.00 13,248.86 50,115.00 36,866.14 26.4

001-4221-421-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

001-4221-421-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 375.00 2,050.00 1,675.00 18.3

001-4221-421-30-95 ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT 183.75 183.75 2,521.00 2,337.25 7.3

001-4221-421-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 .00 2,100.00 2,100.00 .0

001-4221-421-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 2,345.51 1,127.39 25,440.00 24,312.61 4.4

001-4221-421-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,374.43 5,823.87 25,190.00 19,366.13 23.1

001-4221-421-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 4,106.58 8,523.14 14,935.00 6,411.86 57.1

001-4221-421-45-13 DARE TRAINING MATERIALS 999.00 999.00 3,500.00 2,501.00 28.5

001-4221-421-45-15 AMMUNITION .00 236.93 40,000.00 39,763.07 .6

001-4221-421-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 1,227.52 1,227.52 15,500.00 14,272.48 7.9

001-4221-421-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .0

001-4221-421-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 153.00 153.00 .0

001-4221-421-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 6,457.00 6,457.00 .0

TOTAL PATROL 205,632.09 370,713.81 2,480,352.00 2,109,638.19 15.0

POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES

001-4222-422-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 17,728.00 36,163.20 164,984.00 128,820.80 21.9

001-4222-422-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                6,044.00) .00 6,044.00 .0

001-4222-422-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,575.00 1,575.00 .0

001-4222-422-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 886.40 1,808.16 7,856.00 6,047.84 23.0

001-4222-422-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,323.98 2,700.52 12,454.00 9,753.48 21.7

001-4222-422-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,668.00 9,336.00 40,274.00 30,938.00 23.2

001-4222-422-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 420.00 2,520.00 2,100.00 16.7

001-4222-422-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 276.61 276.61 2,000.00 1,723.39 13.8

001-4222-422-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 35.45 72.31 408.00 335.69 17.7

001-4222-422-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 15.89 62.00 46.11 25.6

001-4222-422-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 1,500.00 .00 (                1,500.00) .0

001-4222-422-40-00 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 .00 3,250.00 3,250.00 .0

001-4222-422-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 61.50 61.50 510.00 448.50 12.1

001-4222-422-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES 25,189.94 46,310.19 236,993.00 190,682.81 19.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 16

POLICE INVESTIGATION

001-4223-423-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 33,502.40 77,649.86 485,556.00 407,906.14 16.0

001-4223-423-10-02 REIMBURSED WAGES (                1,138.83) (                2,827.35) .00 2,827.35 .0

001-4223-423-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              11,921.81) .00 11,921.81 .0

001-4223-423-11-01 OVERTIME 254.27 1,393.11 11,550.00 10,156.89 12.1

001-4223-423-11-03 GRANT OVERTIME .00 450.00 4,200.00 3,750.00 10.7

001-4223-423-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,675.12 3,762.94 23,122.00 19,359.06 16.3

001-4223-423-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 687.44 1,545.00 9,932.00 8,387.00 15.6

001-4223-423-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 9,336.00 20,228.00 130,536.00 110,308.00 15.5

001-4223-423-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 420.00 910.00 5,880.00 4,970.00 15.5

001-4223-423-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,824.74 1,824.74 13,384.00 11,559.26 13.6

001-4223-423-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 67.53 159.02 1,201.00 1,041.98 13.2

001-4223-423-22-01 ICMA POLICE 2,390.78 5,085.79 32,030.00 26,944.21 15.9

001-4223-423-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,467.05 5,747.00 4,279.95 25.5

001-4223-423-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 75.00 75.00 2,125.00 2,050.00 3.5

001-4223-423-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

001-4223-423-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 94.95 1,044.71 3,150.00 2,105.29 33.2

001-4223-423-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 343.13 343.13 2,625.00 2,281.87 13.1

001-4223-423-45-11 OPERATING EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4223-423-49-03 ADVERTISING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4223-423-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 285.00 285.00 .0

001-4223-423-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION 35.44 53.43 2,000.00 1,946.57 2.7

001-4223-423-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE INVESTIGATION 49,567.97 101,242.62 747,073.00 645,830.38 13.6

POLICE CORRECTIONS

001-4224-424-30-16 PRISONER CUSTODY 5,000.00 11,900.00 40,000.00 28,100.00 29.8

001-4224-424-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 .00 4,080.00 4,080.00 .0

001-4224-424-40-02 PRISONER TRANSPORT .00 (                   481.88) 400.00 881.88 (120.5)

TOTAL POLICE CORRECTIONS 5,000.00 11,418.12 44,480.00 33,061.88 25.7

BUILDING OPERATIONS

001-4225-425-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,499.58 2,999.16 21,630.00 18,630.84 13.9

001-4225-425-32-02 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

001-4225-425-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 697.37 930.86 9,500.00 8,569.14 9.8

001-4225-425-42-01 TELEPHONE 286.22 572.29 4,896.00 4,323.71 11.7

001-4225-425-42-03 POSTAGE 220.68 296.00 4,419.00 4,123.00 6.7

001-4225-425-43-01 ELECTRIC 3,197.79 6,258.80 38,000.00 31,741.20 16.5

001-4225-425-43-02 SEWER 57.00 57.00 918.00 861.00 6.2

001-4225-425-43-03 GAS 1,008.35 1,370.78 3,100.00 1,729.22 44.2

001-4225-425-43-04 REFUSE 253.00 253.00 2,678.00 2,425.00 9.5

001-4225-425-43-05 WATER 62.88 62.88 700.00 637.12 9.0

001-4225-425-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 88.68 5,610.00 5,521.32 1.6

001-4225-425-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 235.56 428.14 7,000.00 6,571.86 6.1

001-4225-425-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 42.24 86.51 7,650.00 7,563.49 1.1

001-4225-425-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 1,621.98 2,252.41 16,000.00 13,747.59 14.1

001-4225-425-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 10,500.00 10,500.00 .0

TOTAL BUILDING OPERATIONS 9,182.65 15,656.51 138,601.00 122,944.49 11.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:06AM       PAGE: 17

KENNEL OPERATIONS

001-4226-426-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 12,501.09 27,115.45 162,839.00 135,723.55 16.7

001-4226-426-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                4,276.16) .00 4,276.16 .0

001-4226-426-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4226-426-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 330.24 784.24 3,968.00 3,183.76 19.8

001-4226-426-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 936.90 2,032.38 11,253.00 9,220.62 18.1

001-4226-426-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 6,224.00 37,296.00 31,072.00 16.7

001-4226-426-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 280.00 1,680.00 1,400.00 16.7

001-4226-426-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 469.05 469.05 3,000.00 2,530.95 15.6

001-4226-426-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 25.00 54.23 422.00 367.77 12.9

001-4226-426-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 440.95 1,726.00 1,285.05 25.6

001-4226-426-30-37 SOLAR LEASE 92.00 2,478.00 .00 (                2,478.00) .0

001-4226-426-30-39 SPAY/NEUTER PROGRAM 766.57 1,508.82 15,000.00 13,491.18 10.1

001-4226-426-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 166.49 322.98 2,000.00 1,677.02 16.2

001-4226-426-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4226-426-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 490.00 490.00 .0

001-4226-426-43-01 ELECTRIC 44.63 84.53 2,142.00 2,057.47 4.0

001-4226-426-43-02 SEWER 65.00 65.00 796.00 731.00 8.2

001-4226-426-43-03 GAS 256.12 664.20 1,346.00 681.80 49.4

001-4226-426-43-04 REFUSE 61.00 61.00 653.00 592.00 9.3

001-4226-426-43-05 WATER 79.86 79.86 734.00 654.14 10.9

001-4226-426-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

001-4226-426-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 602.87 1,510.95 16,000.00 14,489.05 9.4

001-4226-426-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 226.13 390.62 7,000.00 6,609.38 5.6

TOTAL KENNEL OPERATIONS 19,874.95 40,290.10 270,495.00 230,204.90 14.9

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 461,993.47 782,787.99 4,837,135.00 4,054,347.01 16.2

PUBLIC WORKS



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 18

P.W. ADMINISTRATION

001-4330-430-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 17,606.41 38,124.82 230,377.00 192,252.18 16.6

001-4330-430-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                5,857.60) .00 5,857.60 .0

001-4330-430-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 880.32 1,906.24 10,286.00 8,379.76 18.5

001-4330-430-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,322.31 2,866.22 16,680.00 13,813.78 17.2

001-4330-430-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,123.00 6,246.00 43,656.00 37,410.00 14.3

001-4330-430-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 420.00 3,360.00 2,940.00 12.5

001-4330-430-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 680.85 680.85 8,440.00 7,759.15 8.1

001-4330-430-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 35.20 76.22 505.00 428.78 15.1

001-4330-430-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES .00 .00 578.00 578.00 .0

001-4330-430-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 3,385.14 13,249.00 9,863.86 25.6

001-4330-430-30-24 RECORDING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4330-430-30-31 G.I.S. MAPPING .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

001-4330-430-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 110.00 400.00 290.00 27.5

001-4330-430-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 975.00 2,925.00 26,250.00 23,325.00 11.1

001-4330-430-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 772.43 1,647.65 20,000.00 18,352.35 8.2

001-4330-430-42-01 TELEPHONE 140.45 280.90 3,150.00 2,869.10 8.9

001-4330-430-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 68.21 2,730.00 2,661.79 2.5

001-4330-430-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 780.31 814.27 2,000.00 1,185.73 40.7

001-4330-430-45-12 SAFETY PROGRAM .00 310.77 3,150.00 2,839.23 9.9

001-4330-430-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 105.00 105.00 .0

001-4330-430-49-03 ADVERTISING .00 .00 2,100.00 2,100.00 .0

001-4330-430-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 200.00 200.00 400.00 200.00 50.0

001-4330-430-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 630.00 630.00 .0

TOTAL P.W. ADMINISTRATION 26,726.28 54,204.69 394,796.00 340,591.31 13.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 19

STREETS & UTILITIES

001-4332-432-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 19,331.16 46,746.76 283,208.00 236,461.24 16.5

001-4332-432-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                7,733.38) .00 7,733.38 .0

001-4332-432-11-01 OVERTIME 78.73 341.08 5,717.00 5,375.92 6.0

001-4332-432-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 966.56 2,337.34 13,614.00 11,276.66 17.2

001-4332-432-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,435.19 3,502.67 21,018.00 17,515.33 16.7

001-4332-432-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,013.00 13,960.96 90,045.00 76,084.04 15.5

001-4332-432-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 315.00 627.56 4,746.00 4,118.44 13.2

001-4332-432-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 2,587.40 2,807.23 27,508.00 24,700.77 10.2

001-4332-432-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 39.37 95.36 591.00 495.64 16.1

001-4332-432-30-11 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

001-4332-432-30-18 WEED CUTTING/SPRAYING .00 .00 8,200.00 8,200.00 .0

001-4332-432-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 7,869.37 30,830.00 22,960.63 25.5

001-4332-432-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 40.56 240.56 4,500.00 4,259.44 5.4

001-4332-432-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 2,880.00 5,000.00 2,120.00 57.6

001-4332-432-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4332-432-42-01 TELEPHONE 379.56 789.12 4,410.00 3,620.88 17.9

001-4332-432-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 394.29 724.80 8,500.00 7,775.20 8.5

001-4332-432-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.50 10.50 4,000.00 3,989.50 .3

001-4332-432-45-18 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 8,066.46 8,066.46 25,000.00 16,933.54 32.3

001-4332-432-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4332-432-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4332-432-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4332-432-59-19 CITY-WIDE CLEANUP 195.50 195.50 .00 (                   195.50) .0

001-4332-432-62-06 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL STREETS & UTILITIES 40,853.28 83,461.89 555,787.00 472,325.11 15.0

TRAFFIC SERVICES

001-4333-433-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 937.35 46,779.00 45,841.65 2.0

001-4333-433-43-01 ELECTRIC 11,784.38 23,062.04 135,000.00 111,937.96 17.1

001-4333-433-45-02 SIGN SUPPLIES 1,679.50 1,697.16 15,500.00 13,802.84 11.0

001-4333-433-45-03 PAINT SUPPLIES 4,749.76 4,749.76 15,000.00 10,250.24 31.7

001-4333-433-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 566.36 4,500.00 3,933.64 12.6

TOTAL TRAFFIC SERVICES 18,213.64 31,012.67 216,779.00 185,766.33 14.3

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

001-4334-434-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                   302.17) .00 302.17 .0

001-4334-434-11-01 OVERTIME 402.48 1,760.68 .00 (                1,760.68) .0

001-4334-434-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 29.52 130.70 .00 (                   130.70) .0

001-4334-434-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE .00 319.18 .00 (                   319.18) .0

001-4334-434-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE .00 14.42 .00 (                     14.42) .0

001-4334-434-30-34 SNOW REMOVAL .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4334-434-30-90 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

001-4334-434-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 14,604.39 18,461.68 30,000.00 11,538.32 61.5

TOTAL SNOW & ICE REMOVAL 15,036.39 20,384.49 40,200.00 19,815.51 50.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 20

STREET CLEANING

001-4335-435-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 7,711.20 18,414.11 90,474.00 72,059.89 20.4

001-4335-435-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,438.66) .00 3,438.66 .0

001-4335-435-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 950.00 950.00 .0

001-4335-435-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 382.56 917.71 5,456.00 4,538.29 16.8

001-4335-435-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 569.80 1,367.70 6,400.00 5,032.30 21.4

001-4335-435-21-01 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 3,112.00 6,229.50 28,000.00 21,770.50 22.3

001-4335-435-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 280.00 1,680.00 1,400.00 16.7

001-4335-435-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,031.62 1,031.62 5,544.00 4,512.38 18.6

001-4335-435-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 25.60 57.35 297.00 239.65 19.3

001-4335-435-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 402.43 1,575.00 1,172.57 25.6

001-4335-435-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 13.52 13.52 368.00 354.48 3.7

001-4335-435-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4335-435-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 587.84 10,000.00 9,412.16 5.9

TOTAL STREET CLEANING 12,986.30 25,863.12 151,744.00 125,880.88 17.0

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 113,815.89 214,926.86 1,359,306.00 1,144,379.14 15.8

PARKS & RECREATION

ADMINISTRATION

001-4550-459-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 8,710.40 23,078.40 114,646.00 91,567.60 20.1

001-4550-459-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                5,006.40) .00 5,006.40 .0

001-4550-459-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 435.52 1,153.92 6,300.00 5,146.08 18.3

001-4550-459-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 648.03 1,728.86 6,117.00 4,388.14 28.3

001-4550-459-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 3,112.00 19,207.00 16,095.00 16.2

001-4550-459-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 140.00 840.00 700.00 16.7

001-4550-459-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,049.62 1,049.62 1,000.00 (                     49.62) 105.0

001-4550-459-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 17.42 46.16 229.00 182.84 20.2

001-4550-459-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 241.83 946.00 704.17 25.6

001-4550-459-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

001-4550-459-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 840.00 840.00 .0

001-4550-459-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 131.03 250.00 118.97 52.4

001-4550-459-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

001-4550-459-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4550-459-48-00 PRINTING .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

001-4550-459-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 2,425.00 2,425.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 12,486.99 25,675.42 157,500.00 131,824.58 16.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 21

AQUATICS

001-4551-451-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 2,954.23 7,520.28 181,650.00 174,129.72 4.1

001-4551-451-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                1,320.95) .00 1,320.95 .0

001-4551-451-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

001-4551-451-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 147.70 353.64 1,470.00 1,116.36 24.1

001-4551-451-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 224.76 572.51 9,500.00 8,927.49 6.0

001-4551-451-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 626.80 1,253.60 7,683.00 6,429.40 16.3

001-4551-451-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 56.00 112.00 450.00 338.00 24.9

001-4551-451-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 401.50 401.50 2,950.00 2,548.50 13.6

001-4551-451-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 5.92 15.06 330.00 314.94 4.6

001-4551-451-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 2,322.75 9,094.00 6,771.25 25.5

001-4551-451-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 45.50 391.00 3,000.00 2,609.00 13.0

001-4551-451-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 168.36 168.36 2,000.00 1,831.64 8.4

001-4551-451-42-01 TELEPHONE 49.70 49.70 600.00 550.30 8.3

001-4551-451-43-01 ELECTRIC 764.34 1,500.67 10,000.00 8,499.33 15.0

001-4551-451-43-02 SEWER 45.00 45.00 1,200.00 1,155.00 3.8

001-4551-451-43-03 GAS 31.68 61.85 6,500.00 6,438.15 1.0

001-4551-451-43-04 REFUSE 345.00 345.00 2,000.00 1,655.00 17.3

001-4551-451-43-05 WATER .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4551-451-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4551-451-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

001-4551-451-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4551-451-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 10.61 10.61 6,500.00 6,489.39 .2

001-4551-451-45-23 CONCESSION .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

001-4551-451-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 25,500.00 25,500.00 .0

001-4551-451-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4551-451-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL AQUATICS 5,877.10 13,802.58 289,377.00 275,574.42 4.8

GOLF COURSE ADMIN

001-4552-452-30-05 GOLF PRO SERVICES .00 .00 41,500.00 41,500.00 .0

001-4552-452-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

001-4552-452-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 658.14 2,575.00 1,916.86 25.6

001-4552-452-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 35.50 71.00 1,500.00 1,429.00 4.7

001-4552-452-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .0

001-4552-452-43-02 SEWER 133.00 133.00 900.00 767.00 14.8

001-4552-452-43-04 REFUSE 247.00 247.00 1,800.00 1,553.00 13.7

001-4552-452-43-05 WATER 197.62 197.62 2,000.00 1,802.38 9.9

001-4552-452-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4552-452-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 18.43 179.05 2,500.00 2,320.95 7.2

001-4552-452-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4552-452-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER 5,940.00 5,940.00 22,000.00 16,060.00 27.0

TOTAL GOLF COURSE ADMIN 6,571.55 7,425.81 84,125.00 76,699.19 8.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 22

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE

001-4553-453-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 12,342.40 24,820.80 205,000.00 180,179.20 12.1

001-4553-453-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,037.20) .00 3,037.20 .0

001-4553-453-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

001-4553-453-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4553-453-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 617.12 1,241.04 7,837.00 6,595.96 15.8

001-4553-453-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 905.35 1,821.11 16,402.00 14,580.89 11.1

001-4553-453-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,668.00 9,336.00 46,979.00 37,643.00 19.9

001-4553-453-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 420.00 2,520.00 2,100.00 16.7

001-4553-453-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 488.65 488.65 5,850.00 5,361.35 8.4

001-4553-453-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 24.68 49.64 615.00 565.36 8.1

001-4553-453-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 560.68 2,195.00 1,634.32 25.5

001-4553-453-30-26 MVI IRRIGATION WATER .00 .00 5,205.00 5,205.00 .0

001-4553-453-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 13.52 13.52 1,050.00 1,036.48 1.3

001-4553-453-30-37 G.C. MAINTENANCE - SOLAR LEASE .00 2,609.00 3,913.00 1,304.00 66.7

001-4553-453-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

001-4553-453-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER 45.50 91.00 9,470.00 9,379.00 1.0

001-4553-453-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 33.09 4,379.30 8,500.00 4,120.70 51.5

001-4553-453-42-01 TELEPHONE 158.22 316.44 2,825.00 2,508.56 11.2

001-4553-453-43-01 ELECTRIC 393.81 780.72 19,550.00 18,769.28 4.0

001-4553-453-43-02 SEWER 45.00 45.00 444.00 399.00 10.1

001-4553-453-43-03 GAS 155.97 266.48 700.00 433.52 38.1

001-4553-453-43-04 REFUSE 247.00 247.00 3,000.00 2,753.00 8.2

001-4553-453-43-05 WATER 31.80 31.80 3,500.00 3,468.20 .9

001-4553-453-45-01 PLANTS & TREES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4553-453-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4553-453-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4553-453-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 301.80 646.52 30,000.00 29,353.48 2.2

001-4553-453-45-16 VEH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 131.79 673.55 13,000.00 12,326.45 5.2

001-4553-453-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 212.28 355.47 3,500.00 3,144.53 10.2

001-4553-453-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER 31.67 31.67 250.00 218.33 12.7

001-4553-453-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE 21,057.65 46,188.19 401,955.00 355,766.81 11.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 23

CITY PARKS

001-4554-454-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 17,388.80 33,987.20 354,000.00 320,012.80 9.6

001-4554-454-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                4,157.65) .00 4,157.65 .0

001-4554-454-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME 19.10 619.09 4,500.00 3,880.91 13.8

001-4554-454-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 869.44 1,699.36 8,903.00 7,203.64 19.1

001-4554-454-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,292.32 2,566.33 21,000.00 18,433.67 12.2

001-4554-454-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 6,224.00 12,448.00 80,000.00 67,552.00 15.6

001-4554-454-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 560.00 2,200.00 1,640.00 25.5

001-4554-454-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,809.99 1,945.99 7,800.00 5,854.01 25.0

001-4554-454-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 24.63 48.70 800.00 751.30 6.1

001-4554-454-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 3,442.28 12,965.00 9,522.72 26.6

001-4554-454-30-26 MVI IRRIGATION WATER 7,667.00 8,027.00 5,000.00 (                3,027.00) 160.5

001-4554-454-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 20.28 20.28 775.00 754.72 2.6

001-4554-454-30-44 TREE TRIMMING 24.95 24.95 .00 (                     24.95) .0

001-4554-454-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 45.50 91.00 24,500.00 24,409.00 .4

001-4554-454-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER 1,908.00 2,952.00 66,500.00 63,548.00 4.4

001-4554-454-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-42-01 TELEPHONE 154.01 308.02 3,531.00 3,222.98 8.7

001-4554-454-43-01 ELECTRIC 1,867.61 3,755.34 35,000.00 31,244.66 10.7

001-4554-454-43-02 SEWER 315.00 315.00 4,500.00 4,185.00 7.0

001-4554-454-43-03 GAS 229.26 453.66 1,500.00 1,046.34 30.2

001-4554-454-43-04 REFUSE 1,058.00 1,058.00 14,000.00 12,942.00 7.6

001-4554-454-43-05 WATER 399.20 399.20 40,000.00 39,600.80 1.0

001-4554-454-45-01 PLANTS & TREES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES .00 .00 9,500.00 9,500.00 .0

001-4554-454-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB .00 .00 17,000.00 17,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .0

001-4554-454-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 1,320.03 2,232.03 64,000.00 61,767.97 3.5

001-4554-454-45-16 VEH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 195.00 2,575.23 47,500.00 44,924.77 5.4

001-4554-454-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER 19.00 19.00 250.00 231.00 7.6

001-4554-454-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

001-4554-454-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4554-454-62-07 L.TAX BEAUTIFICATION .00 .00 36,750.00 36,750.00 .0

TOTAL CITY PARKS 43,131.12 75,390.01 911,674.00 836,283.99 8.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 24

RECREATION

001-4555-455-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 11,235.98 21,777.62 219,800.00 198,022.38 9.9

001-4555-455-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                2,242.27) .00 2,242.27 .0

001-4555-455-11-01 OVERTIME 253.62 253.62 1,500.00 1,246.38 16.9

001-4555-455-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 257.68 584.64 2,086.00 1,501.36 28.0

001-4555-455-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 870.22 1,670.13 8,040.00 6,369.87 20.8

001-4555-455-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,567.00 3,134.00 29,197.00 26,063.00 10.7

001-4555-455-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 140.00 840.00 700.00 16.7

001-4555-455-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 283.94 283.94 2,000.00 1,716.06 14.2

001-4555-455-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 22.97 44.05 302.00 257.95 14.6

001-4555-455-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 754.43 2,955.00 2,200.57 25.5

001-4555-455-30-55 FACILITY USE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4555-455-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 527.50 753.00 35,000.00 34,247.00 2.2

001-4555-455-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0

001-4555-455-42-01 TELEPHONE 70.00 210.00 840.00 630.00 25.0

001-4555-455-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4555-455-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4555-455-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 447.79 2,189.07 10,000.00 7,810.93 21.9

001-4555-455-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

001-4555-455-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4555-455-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0

TOTAL RECREATION 15,606.70 29,552.23 322,560.00 293,007.77 9.2

TOTAL ALL 56 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 104,731.11 198,034.24 2,167,191.00 1,969,156.76 9.1

PLANNING & ZONING DEPT



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 25

PLANNING & ZONING DEPT

001-4661-409-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 28,878.40 57,787.19 337,754.00 279,966.81 17.1

001-4661-409-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                7,233.20) .00 7,233.20 .0

001-4661-409-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4661-409-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,365.12 2,726.16 13,531.00 10,804.84 20.2

001-4661-409-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,152.50 4,306.17 20,511.00 16,204.83 21.0

001-4661-409-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,013.00 14,025.99 57,715.00 43,689.01 24.3

001-4661-409-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 315.00 630.00 4,200.00 3,570.00 15.0

001-4661-409-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 689.14 689.14 4,725.00 4,035.86 14.6

001-4661-409-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 57.77 115.60 769.00 653.40 15.0

001-4661-409-30-03 ABATEMENT/DANGEROUS BLDGS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4661-409-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES .00 .00 16,460.00 16,460.00 .0

001-4661-409-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 688.73 2,695.00 2,006.27 25.6

001-4661-409-30-24 RECORDING .00 14.06 750.00 735.94 1.9

001-4661-409-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

001-4661-409-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 22,308.64 26,213.64 318,150.00 291,936.36 8.2

001-4661-409-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 47.48 241.25 12,000.00 11,758.75 2.0

001-4661-409-42-01 TELEPHONE 243.80 485.03 4,000.00 3,514.97 12.1

001-4661-409-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.93 95.37 2,500.00 2,404.63 3.8

001-4661-409-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

001-4661-409-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,800.00 2,800.00 .0

001-4661-409-45-33 PUBLIC OUTREACH 40.00 167.68 1,200.00 1,032.32 14.0

001-4661-409-49-03 ADVERTISING 60.48 60.48 4,100.00 4,039.52 1.5

001-4661-409-49-05 LAND USE CODE REVISIONS .00 64.16 4,500.00 4,435.84 1.4

001-4661-409-49-06 BUILDING CODE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4661-409-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 1,900.00 1,900.00 .0

001-4661-409-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 88.40 250.00 161.60 35.4

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING DEPT 63,214.26 101,165.85 814,810.00 713,644.15 12.4

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING DEPT 63,214.26 101,165.85 814,810.00 713,644.15 12.4

CITYWIDE OPERATIONS

INTERNAL OPERATION EXP

001-9899-989-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 14,712.33 31,765.35 .00 (              31,765.35) .0

001-9899-989-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 8,827.05 16,374.99 .00 (              16,374.99) .0

001-9899-989-90-12 DISPATCH SERVICES .00 334,768.00 .00 (            334,768.00) .0

TOTAL INTERNAL OPERATION EXP 23,539.38 382,908.34 .00 (            382,908.34) .0

TOTAL CITYWIDE OPERATIONS 23,539.38 382,908.34 .00 (            382,908.34) .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,101,872.25 2,371,372.02 14,169,894.00 11,798,521.98 16.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 26

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 129,103.93 72,665.28 1,603,892.00 1,531,226.72 4.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

LODGERS TAX FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 27

TAXES

005-0000-311-12-03 LODGERS TAX 7,297.92 15,714.04 232,750.00 217,035.96 6.8

TOTAL TAXES 7,297.92 15,714.04 232,750.00 217,035.96 6.8

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 7,297.92 15,714.04 232,750.00 217,035.96 6.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

LODGERS TAX FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 28

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

CITY COUNCIL  

005-4010-400-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 5.06 9.27 324.00 314.73 2.9

005-4010-400-30-12 MV COUNTRY-TOURISM CONTRACT 101,407.65 101,407.65 186,200.00 84,792.35 54.5

005-4010-400-90-01 GENERAL FUND - BEAUTIFICATION .00 .00 36,750.00 36,750.00 .0

005-4010-400-90-10 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND .00 .00 9,476.00 9,476.00 .0

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL  101,412.71 101,416.92 232,750.00 131,333.08 43.6

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 101,412.71 101,416.92 232,750.00 131,333.08 43.6

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 101,412.71 101,416.92 232,750.00 131,333.08 43.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              94,114.79) (              85,702.88) .00 85,702.88 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

SHOP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 29

REVENUE

101-0000-367-39-00 SALES TO OTHER FUNDS 15,958.30 30,612.39 218,564.00 187,951.61 14.0

101-0000-367-39-01 SALES TO OTHER FUNDS - REPAIRS 18,473.86 38,794.69 254,590.00 215,795.31 15.2

101-0000-367-40-00 BUILDING OVERHEAD .00 .00 5,120.00 5,120.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 34,432.16 69,407.08 478,274.00 408,866.92 14.5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 34,432.16 69,407.08 478,274.00 408,866.92 14.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

SHOP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 30

GENERAL SERVICES

SHOP

101-4110-616-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 23,980.80 56,552.00 285,908.00 229,356.00 19.8

101-4110-616-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                8,948.80) .00 8,948.80 .0

101-4110-616-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,199.04 2,827.60 14,296.00 11,468.40 19.8

101-4110-616-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,771.67 4,196.88 22,128.00 17,931.12 19.0

101-4110-616-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,780.00 15,560.00 97,335.00 81,775.00 16.0

101-4110-616-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 350.00 700.00 4,410.00 3,710.00 15.9

101-4110-616-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,389.94 1,389.94 7,434.00 6,044.06 18.7

101-4110-616-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 47.96 113.11 858.00 744.89 13.2

101-4110-616-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES 3,500.00 3,500.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 70.0

101-4110-616-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,304.37 5,109.00 3,804.63 25.5

101-4110-616-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 20.28 20.28 500.00 479.72 4.1

101-4110-616-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 453.12 831.12 7,500.00 6,668.88 11.1

101-4110-616-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0

101-4110-616-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

101-4110-616-42-01 TELEPHONE 225.00 450.00 1,080.00 630.00 41.7

101-4110-616-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.90 54.04 500.00 445.96 10.8

101-4110-616-45-04 OIL 616.54 616.54 12,500.00 11,883.46 4.9

101-4110-616-45-05 TIRES 1,913.27 1,913.27 25,000.00 23,086.73 7.7

101-4110-616-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

101-4110-616-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 183.07 183.07 5,000.00 4,816.93 3.7

101-4110-616-45-16 VEH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,036.35 5,422.22 98,000.00 92,577.78 5.5

101-4110-616-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 16,500.00 16,500.00 .0

101-4110-616-47-02 FUEL & OIL 32,964.69 39,230.49 245,000.00 205,769.51 16.0

101-4110-616-90-01 GENERAL FUND .00 .00 44,377.00 44,377.00 .0

101-4110-617-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,950.00 1,950.00 25,740.00 23,790.00 7.6

101-4110-617-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 241.49 1,137.18 8,500.00 7,362.82 13.4

101-4110-617-42-01 TELEPHONE 95.28 95.28 1,200.00 1,104.72 7.9

101-4110-617-42-03 POSTAGE .00 76.55 3,000.00 2,923.45 2.6

101-4110-617-43-01 ELECTRIC 3,649.04 7,063.04 35,040.00 27,976.96 20.2

101-4110-617-43-02 SEWER 98.00 98.00 1,675.00 1,577.00 5.9

101-4110-617-43-03 GAS 2,262.34 4,862.85 18,000.00 13,137.15 27.0

101-4110-617-43-04 REFUSE 379.50 379.50 4,100.00 3,720.50 9.3

101-4110-617-43-05 WATER 444.56 444.56 4,501.00 4,056.44 9.9

101-4110-617-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 66.32 101.51 1,000.00 898.49 10.2

101-4110-617-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 343.65 906.51 5,000.00 4,093.49 18.1

101-4110-617-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 291.26 907.58 9,000.00 8,092.42 10.1

101-4110-617-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 276.61 440.13 2,500.00 2,059.87 17.6

TOTAL SHOP 89,539.68 144,378.82 1,035,191.00 890,812.18 14.0

TOTAL GENERAL SERVICES 89,539.68 144,378.82 1,035,191.00 890,812.18 14.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 89,539.68 144,378.82 1,035,191.00 890,812.18 14.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

SHOP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 31

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              55,107.52) (              74,971.74) (            556,917.00) (            481,945.26) (  13.5)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

TECHNOLOGY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:07AM       PAGE: 32

105-0000-333-18-00 CITY-WIDE COMPUTER .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCES 333 .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

COMPUTER SERVICES

105-0000-336-10-00 CORTEZ FIRE PROTECTION DI 2,750.00 5,500.00 32,000.00 26,500.00 17.2

TOTAL COMPUTER SERVICES 2,750.00 5,500.00 32,000.00 26,500.00 17.2

REVENUE

105-0000-367-18-00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 2,750.00 5,500.00 69,000.00 63,500.00 8.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

TECHNOLOGY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 33

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

IT DEPARTMENT

105-4015-615-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 23,731.20 47,382.40 299,667.00 252,284.60 15.8

105-4015-615-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                6,006.94) .00 6,006.94 .0

105-4015-615-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME 564.13 5,493.44 5,700.00 206.56 96.4

105-4015-615-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,186.56 2,369.12 14,037.00 11,667.88 16.9

105-4015-615-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,801.10 3,930.02 13,327.00 9,396.98 29.5

105-4015-615-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,780.00 15,560.00 93,360.00 77,800.00 16.7

105-4015-615-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 350.00 700.00 2,520.00 1,820.00 27.8

105-4015-615-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 289.84 289.84 1,000.00 710.16 29.0

105-4015-615-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 48.58 105.73 525.00 419.27 20.1

105-4015-615-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 343.70 1,345.00 1,001.30 25.6

105-4015-615-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

105-4015-615-30-57 E-WASTE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

105-4015-615-30-90 COMPUTER MAINT CONTRACTS 7,677.30 72,635.86 268,040.00 195,404.14 27.1

105-4015-615-30-91 IT EQUIPMENT 1,502.15 1,502.15 32,475.00 30,972.85 4.6

105-4015-615-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 4,450.00 4,450.00 5,000.00 550.00 89.0

105-4015-615-42-01 TELEPHONE 736.89 1,466.35 .00 (                1,466.35) .0

105-4015-615-46-05 OTHER SOFTWARE MAINTENANC .00 1,000.00 80,680.00 79,680.00 1.2

105-4015-615-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION 239.88 239.88 .00 (                   239.88) .0

105-4015-615-60-11 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 .0

TOTAL IT DEPARTMENT 50,357.63 151,461.55 863,876.00 712,414.45 17.5

TOTAL FIBER NETWORK  .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

NETWORK SERVICES

105-4019-581-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 .00 113,000.00 113,000.00 .0

105-4019-581-42-06 CITY-WIDE T-1 LINE 526.06 526.06 .00 (                   526.06) .0

105-4019-581-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

105-4019-581-46-03 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS .00 .00 52,588.00 52,588.00 .0

TOTAL NETWORK SERVICES 526.06 526.06 169,588.00 169,061.94 .3

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 50,883.69 151,987.61 1,033,464.00 881,476.39 14.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 50,883.69 151,987.61 1,033,464.00 881,476.39 14.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              48,133.69) (            146,487.61) (            964,464.00) (            817,976.39) (  15.2)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 34

TAXES

301-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 130,710.06 298,685.91 1,800,000.00 1,501,314.09 16.6

TOTAL TAXES 130,710.06 298,685.91 1,800,000.00 1,501,314.09 16.6

SOURCES 332

301-0000-332-11-00 SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCES 332 .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

INTEREST

301-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT .00 30,587.47 .00 (              30,587.47) .0

TOTAL INTEREST .00 30,587.47 .00 (              30,587.47) .0

REVENUE

301-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE .00 .00 762,263.00 762,263.00 .0

301-0000-367-25-00 SIDEWALK COST SHARE 25.00 1,075.00 95,000.00 93,925.00 1.1

TOTAL REVENUE 25.00 1,075.00 857,263.00 856,188.00 .1

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 130,735.06 330,348.38 2,672,263.00 2,341,914.62 12.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 35

PUBLIC WORKS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

301-4355-432-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 20,245.20 41,439.19 260,810.00 219,370.81 15.9

301-4355-432-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                5,430.80) .00 5,430.80 .0

301-4355-432-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

301-4355-432-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,012.26 1,831.58 10,926.00 9,094.42 16.8

301-4355-432-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,513.13 3,096.93 16,928.00 13,831.07 18.3

301-4355-432-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,679.00 9,347.00 31,972.00 22,625.00 29.2

301-4355-432-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 490.00 1,512.00 1,022.00 32.4

301-4355-432-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 261.95 261.95 3,000.00 2,738.05 8.7

301-4355-432-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 40.50 82.89 339.00 256.11 24.5

301-4355-432-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE SERVICE .00 .00 1,785.00 1,785.00 .0

301-4355-432-30-05 CREA VENDOR FEES 3,259.76 5,978.26 30,000.00 24,021.74 19.9

301-4355-432-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 89.71 173.88 3,200.00 3,026.12 5.4

301-4355-432-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 .00 1,250.00 1,250.00 .0

301-4355-432-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

301-4355-432-60-00 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 159,680.00 159,680.00 .0

301-4355-432-60-01 STREET IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 1,138,791.00 1,138,791.00 .0

301-4355-432-60-04 CURB & GUTTER REPLACEMENT .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .0

301-4355-432-60-09 CONCRETE 25.02 25.02 115,387.00 115,361.98 .0

301-4355-432-60-10 NEW CONSTRUCTION .00 .00 493,420.00 493,420.00 .0

301-4355-432-60-45 STORM DRAIN .00 .00 122,400.00 122,400.00 .0

301-4355-432-61-42 DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 94,628.00 94,628.00 .0

301-4355-432-90-01 GENERAL FUND 308,762.55 308,762.55 .00 (            308,762.55) .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 340,169.08 366,058.45 2,587,028.00 2,220,969.55 14.2

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 340,169.08 366,058.45 2,587,028.00 2,220,969.55 14.2

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 340,169.08 366,058.45 2,587,028.00 2,220,969.55 14.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            209,434.02) (              35,710.07) 85,235.00 120,945.07 (  41.9)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 36

INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS

302-0000-371-35-00 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 210,225.00 421,984.00 2,362,673.00 1,940,689.00 17.9

302-0000-371-40-00 EMPLOYEE PAYROLL TRANSFER 18,067.30 36,264.59 194,628.00 158,363.41 18.6

302-0000-371-41-00 DELTA DENTAL TRANSFER 9,870.00 19,740.00 113,040.00 93,300.00 17.5

TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS 238,162.30 477,988.59 2,670,341.00 2,192,352.41 17.9

REVENUE

302-0000-372-18-00 COBRA REVENUE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 238,162.30 477,988.59 2,670,841.00 2,192,852.41 17.9



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 37

HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS  

CITY MANAGER

302-5314-539-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 56,179.66 112,500.87 616,992.00 504,491.13 18.2

302-5314-539-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 8,486.28 16,913.68 102,312.00 85,398.32 16.5

302-5314-539-21-10 HSA MATCH 1,500.00 1,500.00 45,000.00 43,500.00 3.3

302-5314-539-23-01 CLAIMS EXPENSE 43,464.36 137,877.37 1,905,780.00 1,767,902.63 7.2

TOTAL CITY MANAGER 109,630.30 268,791.92 2,670,084.00 2,401,292.08 10.1

TOTAL HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS  109,630.30 268,791.92 2,670,084.00 2,401,292.08 10.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 109,630.30 268,791.92 2,670,084.00 2,401,292.08 10.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 128,532.00 209,196.67 757.00 (            208,439.67) 27635.



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

EQUIPMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 38

TAXES

304-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 32,466.01 74,188.17 436,740.00 362,551.83 17.0

TOTAL TAXES 32,466.01 74,188.17 436,740.00 362,551.83 17.0

INTEREST

304-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT (                   354.59) 8,698.54 16,155.00 7,456.46 53.8

TOTAL INTEREST (                   354.59) 8,698.54 16,155.00 7,456.46 53.8

REVENUE

304-0000-367-18-00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

304-0000-367-18-01 SURPLUS AUCTION 8,910.00 8,910.00 .00 (                8,910.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 8,910.00 8,910.00 25,000.00 16,090.00 35.6

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 41,021.42 91,796.71 477,895.00 386,098.29 19.2



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

EQUIPMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 39

GENERAL SERVICES

SHOP

304-4110-516-30-05 CREA VENDOR FEES 809.66 1,484.89 .00 (                1,484.89) .0

304-4110-516-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 22.28 43.18 .00 (                     43.18) .0

304-4110-516-30-90 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 476,471.00 476,471.00 .0

TOTAL SHOP 831.94 1,528.07 476,471.00 474,942.93 .3

TOTAL GENERAL SERVICES 831.94 1,528.07 476,471.00 474,942.93 .3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 831.94 1,528.07 476,471.00 474,942.93 .3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 40,189.48 90,268.64 1,424.00 (              88,844.64) 6339.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 40

STATE/COLO

401-0000-332-16-00 FUEL 1,851.46 3,769.17 20,000.00 16,230.83 18.9

TOTAL STATE/COLO 1,851.46 3,769.17 20,000.00 16,230.83 18.9

AIRPORT

401-0000-363-11-00 AIRLINES 2,796.90 5,593.80 50,000.00 44,406.20 11.2

401-0000-363-11-01 LANDING FEES 4,613.37 9,098.07 55,000.00 45,901.93 16.5

401-0000-363-11-02 RENT 804.83 1,594.56 10,000.00 8,405.44 16.0

401-0000-363-12-02 FUEL TAX 1,937.62 4,019.33 32,117.00 28,097.67 12.5

401-0000-363-13-00 CAR RENTAL 263.43 526.86 16,000.00 15,473.14 3.3

401-0000-363-15-00 CORPORATE 47,288.82 47,288.82 55,000.00 7,711.18 86.0

401-0000-363-16-00 CONCESSIONS .00 30.80 300.00 269.20 10.3

TOTAL AIRPORT 57,704.97 68,152.24 218,417.00 150,264.76 31.2

REVENUE

401-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE 45.00 45.00 .00 (                     45.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 45.00 45.00 .00 (                     45.00) .0

GRANTS

401-0000-368-21-00 FEDERAL GRANTS .00 .00 2,301,875.00 2,301,875.00 .0

TOTAL GRANTS .00 .00 2,301,875.00 2,301,875.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 59,601.43 71,966.41 2,540,292.00 2,468,325.59 2.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 41

ENTERPRISE

AIRPORT

401-5819-588-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 13,886.40 27,772.80 174,177.00 146,404.20 16.0

401-5819-588-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                3,471.60) .00 3,471.60 .0

401-5819-588-11-01 OVERTIME 226.49 550.04 12,000.00 11,449.96 4.6

401-5819-588-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 694.32 1,388.64 6,037.00 4,648.36 23.0

401-5819-588-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 974.62 1,971.96 8,112.00 6,140.04 24.3

401-5819-588-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,668.00 9,336.00 37,296.00 27,960.00 25.0

401-5819-588-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 420.00 1,680.00 1,260.00 25.0

401-5819-588-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 494.45 494.45 4,000.00 3,505.55 12.4

401-5819-588-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 28.22 56.63 304.00 247.37 18.6

401-5819-588-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS 3,181.00 6,113.01 11,475.00 5,361.99 53.3

401-5819-588-30-37 SOLAR LEASE .00 13,418.00 6,800.00 (                6,618.00) 197.3

401-5819-588-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 45,501.59 45,501.59 20,000.00 (              25,501.59) 227.5

401-5819-588-30-93 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0

401-5819-588-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

401-5819-588-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 135.14 251.14 8,000.00 7,748.86 3.1

401-5819-588-42-01 TELEPHONE 140.00 280.00 2,374.00 2,094.00 11.8

401-5819-588-43-01 ELECTRIC 874.32 1,372.54 10,500.00 9,127.46 13.1

401-5819-588-43-03 GAS 2,096.69 2,096.69 3,500.00 1,403.31 59.9

401-5819-588-43-04 REFUSE 45.75 45.75 550.00 504.25 8.3

401-5819-588-43-05 WATER 108.20 112.80 1,500.00 1,387.20 7.5

401-5819-588-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 46.98 800.00 753.02 5.9

401-5819-588-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

401-5819-588-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 45.37 133.49 8,500.00 8,366.51 1.6

401-5819-588-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 126.98 681.13 .00 (                   681.13) .0

401-5819-588-46-03 GROUNDS & RUNWAY 1,079.04 1,363.93 20,000.00 18,636.07 6.8

401-5819-588-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 723.95 1,503.82 10,000.00 8,496.18 15.0

401-5819-588-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 283.34 1,422.99 4,000.00 2,577.01 35.6

401-5819-588-49-03 SPECIAL EVENTS & MARKETING 205.00 205.00 5,000.00 4,795.00 4.1

401-5819-588-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 550.00 550.00 1,500.00 950.00 36.7

401-5819-588-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

401-5819-588-60-00 CAPITAL PROJECTS 88,254.57 88,254.57 1,692,125.00 1,603,870.43 5.2

401-5819-588-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 241,981.00 241,981.00 .0

TOTAL AIRPORT 164,533.44 201,872.35 2,420,311.00 2,218,438.65 8.3

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 164,533.44 201,872.35 2,420,311.00 2,218,438.65 8.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 164,533.44 201,872.35 2,420,311.00 2,218,438.65 8.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            104,932.01) (            129,905.94) 119,981.00 249,886.94 (108.3)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

DISPATCH FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 42

402-0000-333-21-00 E-911 AUTHORITY .00 .00 85,000.00 85,000.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCES 333 .00 .00 85,000.00 85,000.00 .0

USER FEES

402-0000-348-10-01 MONTEZUMA COUNTY SHERIFF .00 289,275.00 289,275.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-02 CITY OF CORTEZ .00 334,768.00 334,768.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-03 CORTEZ FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 52,175.00 52,175.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-04 MANCOS FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 8,248.00 8,248.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-05 DOLORES FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 8,248.00 8,248.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-06 LEWIS-ARRIOLA FIRE DEPT .00 8,248.00 8,248.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-07 PLEASANT VIEW FIRE DEPT .00 8,248.00 8,248.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-11 MANCOS MARSHALL .00 31,225.00 31,225.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-12 DOLORES COUNTY .00 8,248.00 8,248.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-10-14 MESA VERDE NATIONAL PARK .00 8,248.00 8,248.00 .00 100.0

402-0000-348-15-00 SW MEMORIAL HOSPITAL .00 67,917.00 67,917.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL USER FEES .00 824,848.00 824,848.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 824,848.00 909,848.00 85,000.00 90.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

DISPATCH FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 43

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES

402-4222-422-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 50,723.92 100,831.83 525,498.00 424,666.17 19.2

402-4222-422-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              13,689.70) .00 13,689.70 .0

402-4222-422-11-01 OVERTIME 992.05 6,055.98 37,015.00 30,959.02 16.4

402-4222-422-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 2,483.70 4,943.42 30,994.00 26,050.58 16.0

402-4222-422-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 3,720.50 7,719.63 42,600.00 34,880.37 18.1

402-4222-422-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 17,138.00 32,731.00 183,806.00 151,075.00 17.8

402-4222-422-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 770.00 1,540.00 8,680.00 7,140.00 17.7

402-4222-422-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 313.67 313.67 1,000.00 686.33 31.4

402-4222-422-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 103.45 213.77 1,937.00 1,723.23 11.0

402-4222-422-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 220.00 1,760.00 1,540.00 12.5

402-4222-422-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 405.88 405.88 2,589.00 2,183.12 15.7

402-4222-422-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 395.00 3,250.00 2,855.00 12.2

402-4222-422-40-00 TRAVEL/TRAINING 1,669.50 1,669.50 12,000.00 10,330.50 13.9

402-4222-422-42-01 TELEPHONE 182.20 257.20 2,200.00 1,942.80 11.7

402-4222-422-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 3,250.00 3,250.00 .0

402-4222-422-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 232.00 2,000.00 1,768.00 11.6

402-4222-422-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 17.74 508.19 5,400.00 4,891.81 9.4

402-4222-422-46-10 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

402-4222-422-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 902.08 1,804.16 22,375.00 20,570.84 8.1

402-4222-422-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 27,466.00 27,466.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES 79,422.69 146,151.53 918,820.00 772,668.47 15.9

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 79,422.69 146,151.53 918,820.00 772,668.47 15.9

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 79,422.69 146,151.53 918,820.00 772,668.47 15.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              79,422.69) 678,696.47 (                8,972.00) (            687,668.47) 7564.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 44

TAXES

403-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 141,496.82 323,334.76 1,931,896.00 1,608,561.24 16.7

TOTAL TAXES 141,496.82 323,334.76 1,931,896.00 1,608,561.24 16.7

SERVICES

403-0000-341-16-00 CONCESSIONS .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .0

403-0000-341-21-00 RECREATION PROGRAMS 1,179.00 2,242.00 10,500.00 8,258.00 21.4

TOTAL SERVICES 1,179.00 2,242.00 11,350.00 9,108.00 19.8

FEES

403-0000-344-11-03 HEALTHWAYS/SILVER SNEAKER 1,367.00 7,053.50 61,901.00 54,847.50 11.4

403-0000-344-14-01 RAQUETBALL 120.00 180.00 .00 (                   180.00) .0

403-0000-344-15-00 MISC REC ACTIVITIES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL FEES 1,487.00 7,233.50 64,901.00 57,667.50 11.2

FEES

403-0000-346-20-00 PASSES/ADMISSION 24,586.85 55,219.88 229,240.00 174,020.12 24.1

403-0000-346-20-01 GENERAL ADMISSION 10,878.01 22,391.81 132,854.00 110,462.19 16.9

403-0000-346-20-02 MERCHANDISE 323.85 847.61 2,200.00 1,352.39 38.5

TOTAL FEES 35,788.71 78,459.30 364,294.00 285,834.70 21.5

CHARGES

403-0000-347-17-00 FACILITY USE FEE 1,370.00 3,700.00 12,000.00 8,300.00 30.8

TOTAL CHARGES 1,370.00 3,700.00 12,000.00 8,300.00 30.8

INTEREST

403-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT 3.17 4,155.42 36,825.00 32,669.58 11.3

403-0000-361-20-03 CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE (                     37.63) 22,338.21 .00 (              22,338.21) .0

TOTAL INTEREST (                     34.46) 26,493.63 36,825.00 10,331.37 71.9



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 45

CASH

403-0000-365-10-00 OVERAGE/SHORTAGE (                     10.88) (                     27.72) .00 27.72 .0

TOTAL CASH (                     10.88) (                     27.72) .00 27.72 .0

REVENUE

403-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE 802.88 802.88 1,000.00 197.12 80.3

TOTAL REVENUE 802.88 802.88 1,000.00 197.12 80.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 182,079.07 442,238.35 2,422,266.00 1,980,027.65 18.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 46

PARKS & RECREATION

RECREATION CENTER

403-4556-456-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 63,518.66 118,080.99 1,126,890.00 1,008,809.01 10.5

403-4556-456-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              15,246.08) .00 15,246.08 .0

403-4556-456-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME 3,584.94 8,012.56 6,000.00 (                2,012.56) 133.5

403-4556-456-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,204.04 2,536.26 15,226.00 12,689.74 16.7

403-4556-456-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 5,113.87 9,584.68 58,884.00 49,299.32 16.3

403-4556-456-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 10,287.20 22,119.40 219,238.00 197,118.60 10.1

403-4556-456-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 504.00 1,078.00 4,678.00 3,600.00 23.0

403-4556-456-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 387.95 387.95 6,090.00 5,702.05 6.4

403-4556-456-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 134.19 252.16 2,335.00 2,082.84 10.8

403-4556-456-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES 535.44 535.44 5,000.00 4,464.56 10.7

403-4556-456-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 1,040.14 1,670.86 10,000.00 8,329.14 16.7

403-4556-456-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 9,765.35 38,220.00 28,454.65 25.6

403-4556-456-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

403-4556-456-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 1,112.00 1,443.50 18,000.00 16,556.50 8.0

403-4556-456-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 199.00 2,000.00 1,801.00 10.0

403-4556-456-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 358.77 385.87 27,500.00 27,114.13 1.4

403-4556-456-42-01 TELEPHONE 176.10 266.10 1,500.00 1,233.90 17.7

403-4556-456-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 902.08 1,804.16 10,825.00 9,020.84 16.7

403-4556-456-43-01 ELECTRIC 9,759.57 19,473.92 120,000.00 100,526.08 16.2

403-4556-456-43-02 SEWER 497.00 497.00 8,400.00 7,903.00 5.9

403-4556-456-43-03 GAS 7,969.99 17,333.07 70,000.00 52,666.93 24.8

403-4556-456-43-04 REFUSE 247.00 247.00 2,600.00 2,353.00 9.5

403-4556-456-43-05 WATER 318.99 318.99 4,400.00 4,081.01 7.3

403-4556-456-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 283.98 438.38 500.00 61.62 87.7

403-4556-456-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

403-4556-456-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

403-4556-456-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 15,228.02 18,211.52 45,000.00 26,788.48 40.5

403-4556-456-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 109.35 109.35 5,500.00 5,390.65 2.0

403-4556-456-45-23 CONCESSION 48.92 533.96 4,000.00 3,466.04 13.4

403-4556-456-45-28 AQUATICS 92.00 92.00 2,000.00 1,908.00 4.6

403-4556-456-45-30 RECREATION 184.64 1,612.89 .00 (                1,612.89) .0

403-4556-456-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 1,520.00 6,156.21 120,760.00 114,603.79 5.1

403-4556-456-46-10 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

403-4556-456-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

403-4556-456-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER 31.66 31.66 10,000.00 9,968.34 .3

403-4556-456-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 45.00 45.00 .0

403-4556-456-55-00 SPECIAL EVENTS 2,811.57 3,017.01 .00 (                3,017.01) .0

403-4556-456-91-00 DEPRECATION EXPENSE .00 .00 239,325.00 239,325.00 .0

TOTAL RECREATION CENTER 127,962.07 230,949.16 2,242,916.00 2,011,966.84 10.3

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 127,962.07 230,949.16 2,242,916.00 2,011,966.84 10.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 127,962.07 230,949.16 2,242,916.00 2,011,966.84 10.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 47

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 54,117.00 211,289.19 179,350.00 (              31,939.19) 117.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 48

FEES

410-0000-346-10-01 SALES METERED WATER 209,922.92 443,207.99 3,497,237.00 3,054,029.01 12.7

410-0000-346-10-02 BULK SALES 1,967.75 6,156.00 56,276.00 50,120.00 10.9

410-0000-346-10-03 PENALTY 1,306.98 3,193.18 15,000.00 11,806.82 21.3

410-0000-346-10-04 CONNECT/DISCONNECT FEES 1,570.47 3,790.47 20,000.00 16,209.53 19.0

410-0000-346-10-05 WATER DEVELOPMENT FEES 7,792.00 28,507.00 65,061.00 36,554.00 43.8

TOTAL FEES 222,560.12 484,854.64 3,653,574.00 3,168,719.36 13.3

INTEREST

410-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT .00 2,372.16 15,650.00 13,277.84 15.2

TOTAL INTEREST .00 2,372.16 15,650.00 13,277.84 15.2

REVENUE

410-0000-367-11-00 TOWAOC - TREATED WATER .00 .00 343,495.00 343,495.00 .0

410-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE .00 .00 193,522.00 193,522.00 .0

410-0000-367-32-00 CORTEZ SANITATION DIST. 1,100.00 2,200.00 13,200.00 11,000.00 16.7

TOTAL REVENUE 1,100.00 2,200.00 550,217.00 548,017.00 .4

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 223,660.12 489,426.80 4,219,441.00 3,730,014.20 11.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 49

ENTERPRISE

ADMINISTRATIVE

410-5816-589-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 261.95 261.95 .00 (                   261.95) .0

410-5816-589-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 3,006.66 5,980.10 27,282.00 21,301.90 21.9

410-5816-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 49.52 194.00 144.48 25.5

410-5816-589-30-21 MVI - O & M CHARGE .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

410-5816-589-30-22 O & M DWCD .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0

410-5816-589-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 260.00 1,280.00 13,000.00 11,720.00 9.9

410-5816-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

410-5816-589-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

410-5816-589-42-03 POSTAGE 1,009.09 1,009.09 8,000.00 6,990.91 12.6

410-5816-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

410-5816-589-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 1,344.17 2,728.76 22,680.00 19,951.24 12.0

410-5816-589-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 1,253.33 2,318.74 22,840.00 20,521.26 10.2

410-5816-589-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 1,875.00 1,875.00 .0

410-5816-589-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

410-5816-589-59-00 MISCELLANEOUS 19.20 72.94 .00 (                     72.94) .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 7,154.40 13,701.10 126,371.00 112,669.90 10.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 50

FILTRATION & TREATMENT

410-5817-589-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 24,164.20 44,229.50 330,902.00 286,672.50 13.4

410-5817-589-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                5,142.65) .00 5,142.65 .0

410-5817-589-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 9,345.00 9,345.00 .0

410-5817-589-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,104.56 2,079.82 12,654.00 10,574.18 16.4

410-5817-589-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,768.62 3,231.14 18,364.00 15,132.86 17.6

410-5817-589-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,780.00 14,009.50 74,592.00 60,582.50 18.8

410-5817-589-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 350.00 630.00 3,360.00 2,730.00 18.8

410-5817-589-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 885.85 885.85 4,725.00 3,839.15 18.8

410-5817-589-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 48.33 88.46 689.00 600.54 12.8

410-5817-589-30-10 WATER ANALYSIS 1,129.40 1,253.60 13,000.00 11,746.40 9.6

410-5817-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 19,021.33 74,445.00 55,423.67 25.6

410-5817-589-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 27.04 27.04 500.00 472.96 5.4

410-5817-589-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,543.61 1,749.15 13,000.00 11,250.85 13.5

410-5817-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 31.43 5,000.00 4,968.57 .6

410-5817-589-42-01 TELEPHONE 338.24 646.33 7,520.00 6,873.67 8.6

410-5817-589-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 902.08 1,804.16 10,825.00 9,020.84 16.7

410-5817-589-43-01 ELECTRIC 3,044.33 5,665.43 31,333.00 25,667.57 18.1

410-5817-589-43-03 GAS 2,210.12 4,571.84 13,200.00 8,628.16 34.6

410-5817-589-43-04 REFUSE 61.00 61.00 850.00 789.00 7.2

410-5817-589-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 226.74 800.00 573.26 28.3

410-5817-589-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB 50,395.86 50,395.86 277,000.00 226,604.14 18.2

410-5817-589-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 98.68 860.37 3,500.00 2,639.63 24.6

410-5817-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,275.19 1,622.46 5,000.00 3,377.54 32.5

410-5817-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 3,878.55 6,220.71 30,800.00 24,579.29 20.2

410-5817-589-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0

410-5817-589-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

410-5817-589-61-34 BACKWASH POND .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

410-5817-589-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 295,000.00 295,000.00 .0

TOTAL FILTRATION & TREATMENT 101,005.66 154,169.07 1,257,504.00 1,103,334.93 12.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 51

TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION

410-5818-589-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 28,140.11 59,738.47 461,301.00 401,562.53 13.0

410-5818-589-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                8,559.02) .00 8,559.02 .0

410-5818-589-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

410-5818-589-11-01 OVERTIME 719.24 2,596.71 16,025.00 13,428.29 16.2

410-5818-589-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,301.28 2,800.80 18,314.00 15,513.20 15.3

410-5818-589-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,121.14 4,595.14 23,368.00 18,772.86 19.7

410-5818-589-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 8,569.00 16,872.86 139,860.00 122,987.14 12.1

410-5818-589-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 455.00 898.02 6,300.00 5,401.98 14.3

410-5818-589-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,191.34 1,191.34 9,553.00 8,361.66 12.5

410-5818-589-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 57.98 127.02 876.00 748.98 14.5

410-5818-589-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE SERVICE 303.51 562.02 1,500.00 937.98 37.5

410-5818-589-30-11 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL .00 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00 .0

410-5818-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,910.99 4,982.00 3,071.01 38.4

410-5818-589-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 40.56 340.56 1,100.00 759.44 31.0

410-5818-589-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 448.35 1,888.35 7,000.00 5,111.65 27.0

410-5818-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

410-5818-589-42-01 TELEPHONE 346.84 648.68 3,500.00 2,851.32 18.5

410-5818-589-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

410-5818-589-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 356.76 1,242.78 4,400.00 3,157.22 28.3

410-5818-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,440.87 1,440.87 3,570.00 2,129.13 40.4

410-5818-589-45-17 LINE REPAIR 5,782.43 12,753.31 40,000.00 27,246.69 31.9

410-5818-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 443.74 10,000.00 9,556.26 4.4

410-5818-589-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

410-5818-589-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

410-5818-589-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

410-5818-589-91-10 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 245,288.00 245,288.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION 51,274.41 101,492.64 1,004,387.00 902,894.36 10.1

TOTAL AIRPORT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

METER MAINTENANCE

410-5820-589-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

410-5820-589-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 .00 7,150.00 7,150.00 .0

410-5820-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

410-5820-589-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

410-5820-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

410-5820-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 2,820.00 2,820.00 .0

TOTAL METER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 14,670.00 14,670.00 .0

TOTAL ALL 21 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

DEBT RETIREMENT

410-5822-589-70-28 GEN FUND INTEREST .00 .00 197,560.00 197,560.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-29 GEN FUND PRINCIPAL .00 .00 141,461.00 141,461.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT RETIREMENT .00 .00 339,021.00 339,021.00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 52

CAPITAL PROJECTS   

410-5855-589-60-06 WATER DISTRIBUTION IMP 9,230.80 9,230.80 240,000.00 230,769.20 3.9

410-5855-589-60-07 TREATMENT PLANT 109,250.00 109,250.00 533,522.00 424,272.00 20.5

410-5855-589-60-10 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

410-5855-589-61-47 CONSERVATION PROJECT 527.57 527.57 50,000.00 49,472.43 1.1

410-5855-589-61-50 HYDRO INSPECTION/VALVE WORK .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

410-5855-589-62-05 CAPITAL - TRUCKS 185,617.00 185,617.00 374,580.00 188,963.00 49.6

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS   304,625.37 304,625.37 1,328,102.00 1,023,476.63 22.9

TOTAL ALL 60 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 464,059.84 573,988.18 4,070,055.00 3,496,066.82 14.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 464,059.84 573,988.18 4,070,055.00 3,496,066.82 14.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            240,399.72) (              84,561.38) 149,386.00 233,947.38 (  56.6)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

CCN FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 53

416-0000-340-10-00 FIBER SALES .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

416-0000-340-10-03 DARK FIBER 5,473.96 10,947.92 .00 (              10,947.92) .0

416-0000-340-10-05 FIBER SERVICE .00 .00 53,560.00 53,560.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCES 340 5,473.96 10,947.92 253,560.00 242,612.08 4.3

FEES

416-0000-342-05-00 E-RATE REVENUE 3,400.00 6,800.00 42,000.00 35,200.00 16.2

416-0000-342-12-00 GOVNET 4,084.99 8,169.98 .00 (                8,169.98) .0

TOTAL FEES 7,484.99 14,969.98 42,000.00 27,030.02 35.6

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 12,958.95 25,917.90 295,560.00 269,642.10 8.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

CCN FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 54

ENTERPRISE

CITY COMMUNITY NETWORK

416-5830-582-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 412.67 412.67 .00 (                   412.67) .0

416-5830-582-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 3.36 75.00 71.64 4.5

416-5830-582-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 .00 3,620.00 3,620.00 .0

416-5830-583-30-33 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

416-5830-583-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 149.64 1,183.64 24,200.00 23,016.36 4.9

416-5830-583-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 6,295.00 .00 (                6,295.00) .0

416-5830-583-70-01 GENERAL FUND PRINCIPAL .00 .00 58,800.00 58,800.00 .0

416-5830-583-70-02 GENERAL FUND INTEREST .00 .00 4,847.00 4,847.00 .0

416-5830-583-91-10 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 24,440.00 24,440.00 .0

416-5830-586-30-56 UPSTREAM CONNECTIVITY 3,675.32 7,350.64 60,000.00 52,649.36 12.3

TOTAL CITY COMMUNITY NETWORK 4,237.63 15,245.31 178,482.00 163,236.69 8.5

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 4,237.63 15,245.31 178,482.00 163,236.69 8.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 4,237.63 15,245.31 178,482.00 163,236.69 8.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 8,721.32 10,672.59 117,078.00 106,405.41 9.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 55

CHARGES

421-0000-347-10-01 SALES REFUSE PICKUP 162,891.89 326,307.55 2,010,096.00 1,683,788.45 16.2

421-0000-347-10-02 PENALTY 594.12 1,474.26 1,000.00 (                   474.26) 147.4

421-0000-347-10-05 CONTAINER LOCKS .00 .00 80.00 80.00 .0

TOTAL CHARGES 163,486.01 327,781.81 2,011,176.00 1,683,394.19 16.3

INTEREST

421-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT .00 1,186.08 3,200.00 2,013.92 37.1

TOTAL INTEREST .00 1,186.08 3,200.00 2,013.92 37.1

REVENUE

421-0000-367-12-00 DUMP-TRUCK/LANDFILL FEES .00 .00 1,900.00 1,900.00 .0

421-0000-367-13-00 RECYCLED REFUSE 679.00 679.00 15,794.00 15,115.00 4.3

421-0000-367-14-00 STATE MANDATED BAG FEE 1,360.05 9,094.77 .00 (                9,094.77) .0

421-0000-367-18-00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 2,039.05 9,773.77 67,694.00 57,920.23 14.4

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 165,525.06 338,741.66 2,082,070.00 1,743,328.34 16.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 56

ENTERPRISE

ADMINISTRATIVE

421-5816-587-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

421-5816-587-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00 .0

421-5816-587-42-03 POSTAGE 719.64 719.64 7,500.00 6,780.36 9.6

421-5816-587-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 2,319.05 4,202.27 36,037.00 31,834.73 11.7

421-5816-587-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 5,594.58 10,495.67 89,076.00 78,580.33 11.8

421-5816-589-58-01 INVESTMENT .00 .00 158,812.00 158,812.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 8,633.27 15,417.58 293,525.00 278,107.42 5.3

TOTAL INTERFUND SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

COLLECTION

421-5823-587-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 31,409.20 67,017.82 390,388.00 323,370.18 17.2

421-5823-587-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (              10,729.38) .00 10,729.38 .0

421-5823-587-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 175.00 175.00 .0

421-5823-587-11-01 OVERTIME 101.56 3,073.83 16,928.00 13,854.17 18.2

421-5823-587-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,481.76 3,104.00 17,922.00 14,818.00 17.3

421-5823-587-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,328.85 5,190.31 26,009.00 20,818.69 20.0

421-5823-587-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 10,136.00 21,828.00 100,000.00 78,172.00 21.8

421-5823-587-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 525.00 1,120.00 6,720.00 5,600.00 16.7

421-5823-587-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 6,317.87 6,317.87 60,210.00 53,892.13 10.5

421-5823-587-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 63.02 140.16 975.00 834.84 14.4

421-5823-587-30-11 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 31,476.28 31,476.28 402,603.00 371,126.72 7.8

421-5823-587-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 2,226.14 8,043.00 5,816.86 27.7

421-5823-587-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING (                     19.28) 60.72 5,000.00 4,939.28 1.2

421-5823-587-30-90 OTHER/CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 2,880.00 4,000.00 1,120.00 72.0

421-5823-587-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

421-5823-587-42-01 TELEPHONE 245.00 520.00 2,800.00 2,280.00 18.6

421-5823-587-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

421-5823-587-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

421-5823-587-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 586.29 1,051.21 7,700.00 6,648.79 13.7

421-5823-587-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 23,122.41 40,016.51 74,640.00 34,623.49 53.6

421-5823-587-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 315.08 3,102.67 6,933.00 3,830.33 44.8

421-5823-587-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,336.38 1,591.40 300,000.00 298,408.60 .5

421-5823-587-91-10 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

TOTAL COLLECTION 109,425.42 179,987.54 1,483,846.00 1,303,858.46 12.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 57

RECYCLING

421-5824-587-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 10,785.61 20,720.34 133,200.00 112,479.66 15.6

421-5824-587-10-05 ACCRUED PAYROLL .00 (                2,791.54) .00 2,791.54 .0

421-5824-587-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 379.00 379.00 .0

421-5824-587-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 9,111.00 9,111.00 .0

421-5824-587-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 497.00 930.31 6,837.00 5,906.69 13.6

421-5824-587-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 796.66 1,531.28 9,187.00 7,655.72 16.7

421-5824-587-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 2,345.00 4,690.00 28,138.00 23,448.00 16.7

421-5824-587-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 105.00 210.00 2,520.00 2,310.00 8.3

421-5824-587-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,309.69 1,309.69 10,850.00 9,540.31 12.1

421-5824-587-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 21.56 41.42 345.00 303.58 12.0

421-5824-587-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 104.94 782.00 677.06 13.4

421-5824-587-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 13.52 33.52 800.00 766.48 4.2

421-5824-587-30-90 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (                   817.45) (                   817.45) 15,000.00 15,817.45 (    5.5)

421-5824-587-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

421-5824-587-42-01 TELEPHONE 95.00 190.00 750.00 560.00 25.3

421-5824-587-42-03 POSTAGE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

421-5824-587-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 300.00 3,400.00 3,100.00 8.8

421-5824-587-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 216.53 647.73 4,000.00 3,352.27 16.2

421-5824-587-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 108.34 204.11 1,000.00 795.89 20.4

421-5824-587-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 5,400.00 5,400.00 .0

421-5824-587-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

421-5824-587-91-10 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 18,336.00 18,336.00 .0

TOTAL RECYCLING 15,476.46 27,304.35 301,635.00 274,330.65 9.1

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 133,535.15 222,709.47 2,079,006.00 1,856,296.53 10.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 133,535.15 222,709.47 2,079,006.00 1,856,296.53 10.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 31,989.91 116,032.19 3,064.00 (            112,968.19) 3787.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 58

STATE/COLO

603-0000-332-17-00 LOTTERY .00 624,634.79 564,925.00 (              59,709.79) 110.6

TOTAL STATE/COLO .00 624,634.79 564,925.00 (              59,709.79) 110.6

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 624,634.79 564,925.00 (              59,709.79) 110.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/20/2024     08:08AM       PAGE: 59

PARKS & RECREATION

RECREATION CENTER

603-4556-451-46-04 POOL COVER REPAIRS .00 .00 125,000.00 125,000.00 .0

603-4556-459-60-03 PARQUE DE VIDA PROJECTS .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

603-4556-459-60-14 REC CENTER ITEMS .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .0

603-4556-459-60-28 GOLF COURSE PROJECTS .00 .00 53,000.00 53,000.00 .0

603-4556-459-60-32 PARK AMENITIES .00 .00 55,000.00 55,000.00 .0

603-4556-459-60-48 POOL HEATERS .00 1,313.52 160,000.00 158,686.48 .8

603-4556-459-60-94 CITY PARK .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

603-4556-459-60-99 POOL PROJECTS .00 .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .0

TOTAL RECREATION CENTER .00 1,313.52 532,000.00 530,686.48 .3

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION .00 1,313.52 532,000.00 530,686.48 .3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 1,313.52 532,000.00 530,686.48 .3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 623,321.27 32,925.00 (            590,396.27) 1893.2



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Rachael MarchbanksRachael Marchbanks 

Community/Economic Development Director 
123 Roger Smith Ave. 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
rmarchbanks@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

Date:Date:
 

3/26/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Resolution No. 5, Series 2024Resolution No. 5, Series 2024
  
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION
Application for a Conditional Use Permit for temporary food product sales located at 145 E Main St. Cortez, CO,
zoned CBD, Central Business District. 

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND
The applicant, Bell Beef, with written permission from the property Owner, is requesting approval of a
conditional use permit to establish a temporary food product sales trailer on the vacant property located at 145 E.
Main Street. 

FISCAL IMPACTFISCAL IMPACT
Not studied

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the City Council approve a resolution approving the application for the conditional use permit
for the proposed mobile vendor on property located at 145 E Main St., Cortez, Colorado, in the Central Business
District (CBD) zone and state any conditions it feels would be necessary to ensure compliance with the Land Use
Code.

MOTIONMOTION
If the City Council agrees with the Staff recommendation, a possible motion would be as follows:
I move that the City Council approve Resolution No. 5, Series 2024, a resolution approving a Conditional Use
Permit to establish a temporary mobile vendor on 145 E. Main St, with the conditions of approval stated in the
Resolution.

 

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff report
Resolution No. 5, Series 2024
PC Resolution No. 2, Series 2024
Documentation



City of Cortez 
Community & 
Economic Development 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 
Cortez, CO 81321 

 
 
 
         Meeting Date:  March 26, 2024
         Project No. LU24-0003 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:   Members of the Cortez City Council 
 
FROM:   Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Application for a Conditional Use Permit for temporary food product sales 

located at 145 E Main St. Cortez, CO, zoned CBD, Central Business District (the 
“Property”).   

 
APPLICANT:  Kasey Bell, Bell Beef 
 
OWNER:  145 E. Main St. Trust 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   CC Resolution No. 5, Series 2024    
  PC Resolution No. 2, Series 2024 

            Project Submittal Package 
            

  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The applicant, Bell Beef (the “Applicant”), with written permission from the Owner, is requesting 
approval of a conditional use permit to establish a temporary food product sales trailer on the vacant 
property located at 145 E. Main St (the “Property”).  A truck and 20’ freezer trailer would be on 
placed on the Property from 2:00pm – 6:00pm Tuesdays – Thursdays.  Because the Property is 
located within the Central Business District, mobile vending is restricted to require a conditional use 
permit.  This is the first application under the revised code standards, that previously did not allow for 
mobile vendors in the Central Business District.    
 
The Property is bounded on all sides by commercial properties, all zoned Central Business District 
(CBD).     
 



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 
After an extensive public process, the Land Use Code was amended in January 2023 to include the 
following language regarding mobile vending in the Central Business District: 
 
“Mobile vendors may be  allowed in the central business district (CBD) outside of special events 
only after issuance of a conditional use permit with full consideration for impacts on adjacent 
businesses.  Mobile Vendors in the CBD shall only be allowed in approved locations and never in 
public right of way of State or Public roads, unless closed for approved special events.  Mobile 
vendor food courts may be approved with a Conditional Use Permit that would allow the mobile 
vendor to remain for up to 90 days on private land in an approved location. Mobile vendors shall 
also be regulated as set forth in the Cortez City Code at Chapter 15, Article IX, Mobile Food 
Vendors Sections 15-66 thru 15-68.8 and all other applicable Cortez City Code sections, now in 
effect or as may be amended from time to time with the exception that the Conditional Use Permit 
shall determine the time frame.” 
 
 
ISSUES 
A conditional use is a use that may be permitted subject to conditions imposed upon the approval of the 
use that are designed to reasonably mitigate any adverse impacts upon surrounding properties.  In 
addition to the criteria listed above, both the planning commission and the city council shall use the 
following criteria in reviewing conditional use permit requests. It is specifically understood that certain 
criteria listed below may not apply to a particular application. The applicant shall adequately 
demonstrate that the applicable criteria have been met: 
 
 
 
 
 



(1)  The proposed conditional use is compatible with adjacent existing uses and other allowed 
uses in the zoning district. Such compatibility shall be expressed in terms of appearance, 
architectural scale and features, site design and scope, landscaping, as well as the control of 
adverse impacts including noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, gas dust, odor, lighting, glare, traffic 
circulation, parking, or other undesirable or hazardous conditions. 
(2)  The proposed conditional use has incorporated design features sufficient to protect adjacent 
uses including but not limited to: service areas, pedestrian and vehicular circulation, safety 
provisions, access ways to and from the site, buffering, fencing and site building placement. 
(3)  All proposed accessory uses must demonstrate that they are necessary and desirable. All 
proposed accessory uses shall comply with the requirements of subsections(f)(1) and (2) of this 
section. Undesirable impacts created by these uses shall be controlled or eliminated. 
(4)  Adequate public services (such as: streets, off-street parking, pedestrian facilities, water, 
sewer, gas, electricity, police and fire protection) must be available without the reduction of 
services to other existing uses. 
(5)  Provisions for proper maintenance of the building, parking and loading areas, drives, 
lighting, signs, landscaping, etc. shall be provided. 
(6)  The proposed conditional use shall conform to adopted plans, hours of operation, polices 
and requirements for parking and loading, signs, highway access, and all other applicable 
regulations of this code and other applicable regulations. 
 

DISCUSSION 
The Property is located on a vacant property in the Central Business District (CBD) which was 
specifically identified through public process as a good location for mobile vending.  The proposed use, 
sale of local processed, frozen beef is unlikely to cause impacts to adjacent or nearby businesses in the 
CBD.  The proposed use is temporary in nature, with no permanent facilities and limited to 3 days a 
week as proposed.  The Applicant did not specify a time frame and the code allows the Planning 
Commission/City Council the option of setting a time limit for the use.  Given the significant amount 
of process required for the use, staff would recommend a minimum of one year, perhaps with automatic 
renewals by staff if no issues/complaints arise.   
 
AGENCY REVIEW 
 
GIS Coordinator (Doug Roth) 
GIS - No concerns or comments 
 
CDOT (Dan Roussin) 
Nancy - Randee Reider, R5 Permit Manager asked me to review this proposal for any access permit 
needs.  This property doesn't have direct access to state highways.  All access is off Ash 
Street.  CDOT would recommend that all access is off Ash Street.  This is a temporary use and CDOT 
feels the use in insignificant for Ash Street.  Therefore, no access permit is required.   
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALTERNATIVES 
 

1. The City Council can approve a resolution approving the application for the conditional use 
permit for the proposed mobile vendor on property located at 145 E Main St., Cortez, Colorado, 
in the Central Business District (CBD) zone and state any conditions it feels would be necessary 
to ensure compliance with the Land Use Code; or 

2. The City Council can deny the resolution approving the application for the conditional use 
permit and state its reasons; or 

3. The City Council can ask for more information and continue the consideration of the 
resolution to a date certain; or 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends Alternative “1” above, approval of the conditional use permit, with 3 conditions. 
 
If Council so chooses to follow the recommendation of Staff, a possible motion for the City Council 
would be: I move that the City Council approve the Conditional Use Permit for 145 E. Main St, 
through Council Resolution No. 5, Series 2024, with the following conditions 
 

1. All requirements of utility providers, City departments, CDOT and affected districts must be 
satisfied, as outlined in adopted City Codes and other regulatory documents.  

2. The applicant shall comply with all stipulations of the submittal documents. 
3. The Conditional Use Permit is valid for a total of 3 years from the date of approval with a 

staff review after one year to ensure there have been no issues or concerns with the use.   
 
 
 

 



CITY OF CORTEZ 
RESOLUTION NO. 5, SERIES 2024 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A PARCEL 

LOCATED AT 145 E MAIN STREET, CORTEZ, COLORADO, ZONED CBD, CENTAL 
BUSINESS DISTRICT 

 
 WHEREAS, the applicant, Kasey Bell of Bell Beef, (the “Applicant”), has applied for 
review of a Conditional Use Permit for a mobile vendor business to be located at 145 E. Main 
Street, Cortez, Colorado, and more particularly described as (the “Property”): 
 

Lots 1-5 Block 34, Town of Cortez, also known asv145 E. Main Street, Cortez, Colorado 
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant, with written approval of the Owner, presented a request and 
necessary submittal items for review of the application by the City Planning and Zoning 
Commission at a regular meeting held on March 5, 2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 6.10 of the Cortez Land Use Code, Conditional Use Permits, 
indicates that the owner or developer of a property may request a conditional use permit for 
development of the Property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed the request for a Conditional 
Use Permit and the evidence and testimony presented at the March 5th meeting, and is 
recommending approval of the request on the Property, as evidenced in the adoption of this P&Z 
Resolution No. 2, Series 2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it appears that all requirements of Chapters 5.00 and 6.00 of the City’s Land 
Use Code for development of this site have been met. 
 
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 THAT, Resolution No. 5, Series 2024, establishes the conditions of approval for a 
Conditional Use Permit on the Property; and 
 
 THAT, the Conditional Use Permit for the Property is hereby approved, subject to the 
following conditions to ensure compliance with the standards in the Cortez Land Use Code for a 
conditional use permit: 
 

1. All requirements of utility providers, City departments, CDOT and affected districts 
must be satisfied, as outlined in adopted City Codes and other regulatory documents.  

2. The Applicant shall comply with all stipulations of the submittal documents. 
3. The Conditional Use Permit is valid for a total of 3 years from the date of approval with 

a staff review after one year to ensure there have been no valid issues or concerns with 



the use. 
 

MOVED, SECONDED, AND ADOPTED THIS 26th DAY OF MARCH, 2024 

              

 

   _________________________ 
   Rachel B. Medina, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
Linda L. Smith, City Clerk 
 
 

 























CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Linda SmithLinda Smith  

City Clerk 
123 Roger Smith Avenue 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
lsmith@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DONNA MURPHY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Date:Date:
 

03/19/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

New Retail Liquor Store Application for Elevated Liquors, LLC.New Retail Liquor Store Application for Elevated Liquors, LLC.
  
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION
In considering an application for a new liquor license, Council is directed by State Statutes to determine the needs
of the neighborhood, the desires of the residents of the neighborhood, and to verify that the applicant is of good
character.  Fingerprints for Cole Clark were sent to CBI and individual history records have been completed.

Chief of Police Vern Knuckles will be present at the meeting to give the report from the Police Department.  A
copy has been attached for your review.  A sign was posted on the premises and a public hearing notice was
published according to regulations.  Copies of the petitions circulated by the Police Department have also been
included in the packet.

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND
The application referred to above was filed in the office of the City Clerk on February 7, 2024.  The application
appears to be complete.  Elevated Liquors, LLC., DBA Elevated Liquors is located 530 North Broadway, Cortez.
 

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that after considering the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood, the desires of the adult
inhabitants, the necessity of any restrictions on the license, the good character of the applicants, and compliance
with all the provisions of Colorado Revised Statutes 44-3-301, that Council approve a new Retail Liquor Store
License for Elevated Liquors, LLC., DBA Elevated Liquors, located at 530 North Broadway, Cortez.

MOTIONMOTION
If agreed upon by the City Council, a possible motion would be:

I move that after considering the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood, the desires of the adult inhabitants,
the necessity of any restrictions on the license, the good moral character of the applicants, and compliance with all
the provisions of C.R.S. §§ 44-3-301(2)(a) and 44-3-312(2)(a), City Council approve a new Retail Liquor Store
Liquor License for Elevated Liquors, LLC., DBA Elevated Liquors, located at 530 North Broadway, Cortez.

AttachmentsAttachments
Application and Diagram
Police Dept. Petitions
Applicant Petitions
Building Official Distance Measurement
Public Notice



































  

Campaign No. 20197

Today's Date 4 Mar 2024

P.O. Number

Sales Rep Tamara Desrosiers

This is a quote for approval, not an invoice. Advanced payments
may be accepted.

bill-to
City Of Cortez
123 Roger Smith Ave
Cortez, CO 81321
Tel: 970 565-3402
Account No: 100398

advertiser
City Of Cortez
123 Roger Smith Ave
Cortez, CO 81321
Tel: 970 565-3402
Account No: 100398

campaign summary

Description Elevated Liquors

Start Date 3/6/2024

End Date 3/12/2024

Currency

cost summary

Base Amount $43.47

Adjustments $0.00

Gross Amount $43.47

Agency Commission $0.00

Net Amount $43.47

Estimated Tax $0.00

Total $43.47

Pre-Payment Details
Pre-Payment Amount Pre-Payment Date Pre-Payment Card No.

No Pre-Payments on this order

print lines
Line No. Product Description Issue / Run Date Quantity Rate Adjusted Rate Amount

41696 The Journal TJ Private Legal 3/6/2024 1 43.47 43.47 43.47

Page 1 of 2  |  Order 20197



Line No. Product Description Issue / Run Date Quantity Rate Adjusted Rate Amount

digital lines
Line No. Product Description Start End Quantity Rate Amount

-- No Line Items --

other lines
Line
No. Product Description Start End Quantity Rate Amount

41697 TJ Adpay/4C Marketplace
Online

Class Liner Non-
Recruitment 3/6/2024 3/12/2024 7 0.00 0.00

Page 2 of 2  |  Order 20197





CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Rachael MarchbanksRachael Marchbanks 

Community/Economic Development Director 
123 Roger Smith Ave. 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
rmarchbanks@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

Cheryl Lindquist, Permit Technician/Deputy City Clerk

Date:Date:
 

3/26/2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024
  
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION
The two districts have similar use standards and the same density standards.  The major difference is that the MH
District allows for manufactured homes, manufactured home parks and manufactured home subdivisions while
requiring conditional use permits for multi-family uses.    
 

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND
The .66 acre parcel is currently zoned R2, Residential Multi Family.  The applicant is requesting a rezone to MH,
Residential Manufactured Housing Zone. 

FISCAL IMPACTFISCAL IMPACT
Not studied

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the requested rezoning by a vote of 4 -- 1. 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request with the following findings:
a. The Property is adjacent to and accessed through neighborhoods developed and zoned MH.    
b. The community will benefit from use of the Property by the development of a currently vacant parcel within
City limits.
c. Adequate facilities are available to be extended to serve development for the type and scope
    suggested by the proposed zone.
d  The proposal in conformance with the policies, intents and requirements of the Cortez comprehensive plan.
 

MOTIONMOTION
If the City Council agrees with the Staff recommendation, a possible motion would be as follows:
I move that the City Council approve on first reading Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024, and set a public hearing
for April 23, 2024, to consider the requested rezone from R2, Residential Multi Family to MH, Residential
Manufactured Home District, for the .66 acre parcel identified in the Ordinance.

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff report
Ordinance No,1326 Series 2024
Resolution No. 3, Series 2024
Documentation



 pg. 1 

City of Cortez Community/ 

Economic Development Dept. 

123 Roger Smith Avenue 

Cortez, CO 81321 
 
 

           

         Meeting Date: March 26, 2024

                 Project No.ZA24-0001 

 

MEMO 

 

TO:  Members of the Cortez City Council 

 

FROM:  Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner 

 

SUBJECT: First Reading on an Application for a rezoning of a .66 acre parcel located at TBD 

Driscoll St., aka Subdivision: CORNETTS SUB AMD Lot: 1-5 Block: 6 & E 15FT LOT 

6  Subdivision: CORNETTS SUB AMD Lot: 7-10 Block: 6 B369 P66 B454 P805      

from R2, Residential Multi Family to MH, Residential Manufactured Home District. 

 

OWNER: Montezuma County Housing Authority 

 

APPLICANT: Casey Spitzer  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   P&Z Resolution No. 3, Series 2024  

  Application Packet   

 
 

Vicinity Map/Surrounding Zoning Map 



 pg. 2 

 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND/CODE DISCUSSION 

 

The .66 acre parcel located at TBD Driscoll (the “Property”) is currently zoned R2, Residential Multi 

Family.  The applicant, with written permission from the owner, is requesting a rezone to MH, 

Residential Manufactured Housing Zone.  The two districts have similar use standards and the same 

density standards.  The major difference is that the MH District allows for manufactured homes, 

manufactured home parks and manufactured home subdivisions while requiring conditional use permits 

for multi-family uses.     

 
 

 

 

Location/Surrounding Land Uses 

The Property is bounded on the north by property currently zoned MH, and on the east, west and south 

by properties zone R2.  The parcels to the east and south are also currently vacant, with undeveloped 

infrastructure.  Much of the western portion of the Property is located in a flood zone (see below).  The 

applicant maintains that the Property would be difficult to develop as a multi-family parcel, and is 

hoping to put a manufactured home on the Property on the portion of the Property unaffected by flood 

potential.  The MH zone allows manufactured homes while the R2 does not.   

 

Use Type R-2 

 

Zoning District 

MH 

 

Zoning District 

Residential Uses 
  

Apartments (1) 
  

Dwelling, single-family (2) P P 

Dwelling, duplex (2) P C 

Dwelling, 3-, 4-, 5-, or 6-family P C 

Dwelling, multi-family 7 or more C C 

Dwelling, manufactured home 
 

P 

Manufactured home park (3) 
 

P 

Manufactured home subdivision 
 

P 

Dwelling, accessory unit - ADU (22) P P 

   



 pg. 3 

 
 

ISSUES 

Sec. 6.02 of the Land Use Code establishes the following criteria for a zoning amendment: 

1. Items for Consideration in Zoning Amendments. The planning commission shall in its action on 

the rezoning request, consider the following: 

a.  Was the existing zone for the property adopted in error? 

b.  Has there been a change of character in the area (e.g. installation of public facilities, other 

zone changes, new growth trends, deterioration, development transitions, etc.)? 

c.  Is there a need for the proposed rezoning within the area or community? 

d. Are the proposed uses compatible with the surrounding area or uses; will there be adverse 

impacts; and/or can any adverse impacts be mitigated? 

e. Will there be benefits derived by the community or area by granting the proposed rezoning? 

f.  Are adequate facilities available to serve development for the type and scope suggested by 

the proposed zone? If utilities are not available, could they be reasonably extended? 

g.  Is the proposal in conformance with the policies, intents and requirements of the Cortez 

comprehensive plan? 

h.  Does the proposed change constitute "spot zoning?" 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

This Property is located in and will be accessed through a neighborhood that is largely developed in 

compliance with the Residential, Manufactured Housing zone.  Several of the adjacent parcels zoned 

R2 remain undeveloped and are lacking in infrastructure.  Given the similarities between the R2 and 

MH zones, there will be very little difference regarding compatibility and potential density.  The major 

concern of the applicant is that the Property is not suitable for development of a more intensive nature 

and while a single family dwelling is a permitted use in both the R2 and MH zones, the MH zone allows 

for manufactured homes, which is an appropriate and affordable alternative where development 

constraints exist.   

 

 



 pg. 4 

Criteria Discussion: 

a. It does not appear that this Property was zoned in error, the area is a transition area from MH 

zoning to R2 zoning.   

b. There does not appear to be a recent change in character in the area.  The existing character of 

the developed portions of the area lean more to MH zoning than R2 with a predominance of 

manufactured housing in the neighborhood. 

c. The recently approved housing study indicates a need for additional housing units of all types 

in the community.       

d. The proposed use of manufactured housing appears to be compatible with the existing 

neighborhood.   

e. If the rezoning results in development of a previously vacant parcel, the City will benefit.   

f. Adequate infrastructure for the use including water and roads are not currently available, 

however they can be extended to serve a new dwelling unit on the parcel.      

g. Given the limited nature of the requested change, The Cortez Comprehensive plan does not 

specifically address this proposed rezone.  The following policies could apply: 

a. Encourage expansion of the housing supply within the City of Cortez to meet the needs 

of current and future residents. 

b. Strongly encourage the development of new housing on surplus, vacant and 

underutilized land throughout the City, with appropriate incentives, zoning regulations, 

and development standards. 

c. Continue to identify appropriate locations for manufactured housing developments that 

will provide a balanced distribution throughout the City without a substantial impact on 

neighboring property values. 

h. The Property is adjacent to other MH zoned property so it should not be considered “spot 

zoning.”  

 

 

AGENCY REVIEW 

 

Empire Electric (Greg South)  

No concerns 

 

GIS Coordinator (Doug Roth) 

  - No issues with zoning change 

      -  The address 1002 Driscoll St does not exist in GIS or assessor records. Driscoll Street would 

require an east or west address designation. All application files should use TBD E Driscoll St along 

with the proper legal description of the property. Since this is a corner lot a future address could be off 

of either E Driscoll St or Cornett St. A new address will be assigned in the future then a building permit 

and site plan is acquired. 

      - For future development consideration this property is in an AE flood zone and also has an open 

ditch drainage way bisecting the lot. 

 

Cortez Sanitation District (Jim Webb) 

The Sanitation District has no issues with this rezoning application 

 

 

 

 



 pg. 5 

Cortez City Engineer (Kevin Kissler) 

I don't recommend that water service be extended to the lot in question in any alignment other than 

Alma avenue due to the presence of a federally recognized flood plain. As previously stated, the City 

can extend a waterline down Alma to the intersection of the service lines and install a meter without 

any charges to the developer beyond standard tap and development fees. The developer would be 

responsible for their water service lines and backflow devices. I suggest the backflow devices be located 

in the same vault as the meters at the service lines such that the backflow devices are not located within 

the flood plain. 

 

For the zoning, typically municipalities will specifically only allow manufactured or mobile homes in 

or near federally recognized flood plains. As such, it would be preferable to zone the properties in 

question as MH rather than R2. Many other adjacent properties are manufactured or mobile homes as 

the applicant had already noted. It may be worth a specific requirement that any permanent foundations 

built in the flood zone shall be built to 1' above the 100 year flood elevation, though a flood plain study 

would be required for any development in the flood plain itself and would likely produce site specific 

requirements. Elevation information on the flood plain can be found online through FEMA. For vehicle 

access, I suggest that vehicle access be allowed from Alma Ave. 

 

ALTERNATIVES 

 

1. The Council can approve on first reading Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024, and set a public 

hearing for April 23, 2024 to consider the rezone request from R2 to MH for a .66 acre parcel 

located at TBD  Driscoll as submitted by Casey Spitzer, with written permission from the owner. 

2. The Council can deny the request for the rezoning on first reading, do not set the public hearing 

and state its reasons; 

3. The Council can ask for more information and continue the application to a date certain. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION  

 

At its meeting of March 5, 2024, the Planning Commission considered the request and 

recommended approval of the requested rezoning by a vote of 4 – 1.   

 

RECOMMENDATION  

 

Staff recommends Alternative “1” above, approval of the rezoning request with the following findings: 

 

a. The Property is adjacent to and accessed through neighborhoods developed and zoned MH.     

b. The community will benefit from use of the Property by the development of a currently 

vacant parcel within City limits. 

c. Adequate facilities are available to be extended to serve development for the type and scope 

 suggested by the proposed zone.  

d. The proposal in conformance with the policies, intents and requirements of the Cortez 

comprehensive plan. 

 

 

 

 

 



 pg. 6 

If the City Council so chooses to follow the recommendation of Staff and the Planning Commission, a 

possible motion would be: 

 

I move that the Council approve on first reading Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024, and set a public 

hearing for April 23, 2024 to consider the requested rezone from R2 to MH for property located 

at TBD Driscoll, as submitted by Casey Spitzer, with written permission from the owner. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 1326,  

SERIES 2024 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF CORTEZ ZONING MAP FOR A .66 

ACRE PARCEL LOCATED AT TBD DRISCOLL STREET, ALSO KNOWN AS 

CORNETTS SUBDIVISION AMENDED LOTS 1-5 BLOCK 6 & 15 FT. OF LOT 6, 

LOTS 7-10 BLOCK 6, FROM R2, RESIDENTIAL MULTI FAMILY TO MH, 

RESIDENTIAL MANUFACTURED HOME 

 

 WHEREAS, the applicant, Casey Spitzer (the “Applicant”), with written permission from 

the owner, Housing Authority of Montezuma County, has applied for review of a rezoning from 

R2, Residential Multi Family to MH, Residential Manufactured Home of a .66 acre parcel 

described below as (the “Property”):  

  

Cornetts Subdivision Amended Lots 1-5 Block 6 & 15 ft. of Lot 6, Lots 7-10 Block 

6: 6 B369 B454 P85 

 

  WHEREAS, the Applicant, with written permission from the owners, presented a request and 

necessary submittal items for review of the application for a rezoning by the City Planning and 

Zoning Commission at its regular meeting held on March 5, 2024; and  

  

  WHEREAS, Land Use Code Section 6.02, Zoning Map and Land Use Code Amendments, 

indicates that the owner or developer of a property may request an amendment to the zoning 

classification of property; and  

  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed the request for an amendment 

to the zoning classification from R2, Residential Multi Family to MH, Residential Manufactured 

Home, considered the evidence and testimony presented, and is recommending approval of the 

request on the Property, as evidenced in the adoption of this P&Z Resolution No. 3, Series 2024; and  

 

 WHEREAS, it appears that all requirements of Chapter 6.00 of the City’s Land Use Code for 

a zoning classification amendment have been met. 

 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL THAT THE CITY 

OF CORTEZ ZONING MAP IS AMENDED TO RECLASSIFY THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY 

FROM R2 MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO MH RESIDENTIAL MANUFACTURED HOME 

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS: 

  

a. The Property is adjacent to and accessed through neighborhoods developed and 

zoned MH.     

b. The community will benefit from use of the Property by the development of a 

currently vacant parcel within City limits. 

c.    Adequate facilities are available to be extended to serve development for the type 

and scope suggested by the proposed zone.  

d. The proposal in conformance with the policies, intents and requirements of the 

Cortez comprehensive plan. 

 



REPEALER.  All orders, bylaws, ordinances, and resolutions of the City, or parts thereof, 

inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent only of such 

inconsistency or conflict. 

 SEVERABILITY.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, 

the intent being that the same are severable. 

 RECORDING AND AUTHENTICATION.  Upon adoption hereof, this Ordinance shall be 

recorded in a book kept for that purpose and shall be authenticated by the signatures of the Mayor 

and the City Clerk. 

 EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall be effective upon publication after final passage 

on second reading. 

 PUBLIC HEARING.  This ordinance shall be considered for second or final reading on the 

23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2024, at the hour of 7:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers in City Hall, 

Cortez, Colorado, at which time and place all persons may appear and be heard concerning the same. 

 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS 26th DAY OF 

MARCH, 2024. 

       CITY OF CORTEZ 

 

ATTEST: 

              

       RACHEL B MEDINA, MAYOR 

       

LINDA L. SMITH, CITY CLERK 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

        

J. PATRICK COLEMAN, CITY ATTORNEY 

 

 

 



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING THIS  

23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2024. 

       CITY OF CORTEZ 

 

ATTEST: 

              

       RACHEL B MEDINA, MAYOR 

       

LINDA L. SMITH, CITY CLERK 

 







































CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Brian PeckinsBrian Peckins 

Director of Public Works 
110 West Progress Circle 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
bpeckins@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

BRIAN PECKINS, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date:Date:
 

March 26, 2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Purchase of Two New Air Compressors for the Water Treatment PlantPurchase of Two New Air Compressors for the Water Treatment Plant
  
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION
The Public Works Water Division needs to replace the two air compressors at the Water Treatment Plant. The
current 5-HP Gardner Denver air compressors have been in service for 17 years.  Both air compressors have
exceeded their life expectancy of 30,000 hours, with one compressor having 47,000 hours and the other having
42,000 hours.  The compressors that are currently being used no longer produce a sufficient volume of air
independently to keep up with the demand of the membrane treatment plant; therefore, both compressors need to
run simultaneously to keep up with demand.  This leaves us with no redundancy if a failure were to occur.
 

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND
City staff put together a set of specifications and advertised on BidNet (72 contacts) for two new 10-HP tank-
mounted air compressors with air dryers. All of the compressors that were bid come with a 3-year warranty
period. Bids were opened on March 13, 2024, with the following results: 

1. Colorado Pond & Lake                                                                             $25,143.70
Champion HQR10-12 compressor with sound-attenuating
enclosure, 120-gallon tank, air dryer attached.

2. Compression Leasing Services                                                                 $25,900.00
Champion HQR10-12 compressor with sound-attenuating
enclosure, 120-gallon tank, air dryer attached.

3. Cullum and Brown                                                                                  $32,612.00
Gardner Denver HQR10-12 compressor with sound-attenuating
enclosure, 120-gallon tank, air dryer attached.

4. Eaton Sales & Service                                                                              $27,454.00
Champion HQR10-12 compressor with sound-attenuating
enclosure, 120-gallon tank, air dryer attached.   
                                                                  
5. Kubat Equipment                                                                                      $27,454.90
Champion HQR10-12 compressor with sound-attenuating
enclosure, 120-gallon tank, air dryer attached.   
                                                                                                                                                                  
6. REMCO                                                                                                    $24,050.00
Champion HQR10-12 compressor with sound-attenuating



enclosure, 120-gallon tank, air dryer attached.                                                                     
                                                                                   

Taking into consideration price and availability, City staff recommends purchasing two new Champion Model
#HQR10-12, 10-HP tank-mounted air compressors with sound-attenuating enclosures, 120-gallon tanks, and
attached air dryers from REMCO ($12,025 each) for a total amount of $24,050.00.
 

FISCAL IMPACTFISCAL IMPACT
This purchase is fully covered through funds in the Water Capital Outlay account.  Additionally, since the Water
Division is an Enterprise Fund, this purchase does not affect the General Fund Equipment Account.
 

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that Council approve the acquisition of two new air compressors for the Water Treatment Plant
from REMCO ($12,025 each) for a total amount of $24,050.00. to be fully covered by funds budgeted in the
Water Capital Outlay account.

MOTIONMOTION
If agreed upon by the City Council, a possible motion would be: 
I move that City Council approve the acquisition of two new air compressors for the Water Treatment Plant from
REMCO for a total expenditure of $24,050.00.



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Brian PeckinsBrian Peckins 

Director of Public Works 
110 West Progress Circle 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
bpeckins@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

BRIAN PECKINS, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date:Date:
 

March 26, 2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Award of the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project Award of the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project 
  
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION
After reviewing the cost-share applications and needed areas of repair, Public Works' staff compiled bid
documents and advertised the project on the City's website, BidNet (631 contacts), and in the Cortez Journal. Five
sets of plans were picked up from the Service Center by interested parties. The bid opening was held on March
12, 2024, with two bids received.

K&K Concrete Inc., Montrose, CO             $349,816.00
Daniel's Concrete, Dolores, CO                 $403.313.55
Engineer's Estimate                                   $393,605.00

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND
The City of Cortez provides an annual sidewalk cost-share program to help residents and business owners either
install new sidewalk or replace deteriorated sidewalk on their property. The program encourages and promotes
improvement of our public walkways by offering a 50% cost-share agreement with local residents and businesses.
The City also utilizes this project for maintenance on further sidewalks, in addition to ADA accessible ramps,
curbs, and gutters. This year's project includes removal and replacement of approximately 667 SY of damaged
concrete sidewalk; 352 SY of new concrete sidewalk; 1141 LF of curb and gutter; 118 SY of ADA curb ramps;
12 light pole bases, complete-in-place poured caisson, with conduit; and miscellaneous other concrete work
throughout the City.

FISCAL IMPACTFISCAL IMPACT
The Street Capital Fund has a total of $388,639 budgeted for concrete, curb and gutter replacement, capital
improvements, and downtown improvement work this year. There are seven citizens and/or businesses that are
participating in this year's concrete cost-share project.

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project be awarded to K&K Concrete Inc. at its bid price of
$349,816.00. This is approximately 11% lower than the Engineer's Estimate and $38,823.00 under budget.
According to the City's Local Vendor Preference, Daniel's Concrete, a local bidder, would have to have been
within 2% of K&K's bid to receive preferential treatment, which they were not.

MOTIONMOTION
If agreed upon by the City Council, a possible motion would be:

I move that City Council accept the bid and award the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project to K&K Concrete at its
bid price of $349,816.00.



AttachmentsAttachments
Bid Tabulation - 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project



Item 

No. Item Description

Item 

Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)  Total Item Cost 

 Unit Price

($)  Total Item Cost 

 Unit Price

($)  Total Item Cost 

1
Mobilization, Disposal & 

Traffic Control
1  LS  $ 40,000.00  $         40,000.00  $ 52,000.00  $         52,000.00  $ 37,960.00  $         37,960.00 

2

4" Sidewalk Replacement 

CDOT Class B or equal 

Approved Mix Design

667  SY  $       125.00  $         83,375.00  $       145.00  $         96,715.00  $       124.99  $         83,368.33 

3
4" Sidewalk New Installation

352  SY  $       100.00  $         35,200.00  $       116.00  $         40,832.00  $       109.55  $         38,561.60 

4
24" Curb and Gutter 

Replacement
1141  LF  $         80.00  $         91,280.00  $         62.00  $         70,742.00  $       124.97  $       142,590.77 

5
24" Curb and Gutter New

85  LF  $         70.00  $           5,950.00  $         45.00  $           3,825.00  $       107.47  $           9,134.95 

6

30" CDOT Curb 

Replacement (Vertical or 

Depressed)

40  LF  $         95.00  $           3,800.00  $         48.00  $           1,920.00  $       139.00  $           5,560.00 

7

ADA Curb Ramps 

w/Truncated Domes 

Replacement Pre-cast 

Neenah-style domes 9 EA

118  SY 250.00$        $         29,500.00 199.00$        $         23,482.00 244.05$        $         28,797.90 

8
8" Gutter Pan with 

Reinforcement- New
20  SY 165.00$        $           3,300.00 195.00$        $           3,900.00 398.00$        $           7,960.00 

9
Class 6 CDOT Base In 

Place
400  Ton 73.00$          $         29,200.00 60.00$          $         24,000.00 34.95$          $         13,980.00 

10

Light pole base with conduit, 

complete in place poured 

caisson - per CDOT M-613-

1 (9' caisson length, 6' 

embedment, 2' diameter)

12  EA 6,000.00$     $         72,000.00 2,700.00$     $         32,400.00 2,950.00$     $         35,400.00 

393,605.00$       349,816.00$       403,313.55$       
Total

2024 CONCRETE COST-SHARE PROJECT - MARCH 12, 2024 @ 2:00 PM

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE K & K CONCRETE DANIEL'S CONCRETE



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Drew SandersDrew Sanders 

City Manager 
123 E Roger Smith Ave, 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
dsanders@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

DREW SANDERS, CITY MANAGER

Date:Date:
 

March 20, 2024
 

RE:RE:
 

CML Letter - Support Partnership, Not PreemptionCML Letter - Support Partnership, Not Preemption
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION

The Colorado Municipal League (CML) is working on multiple fronts to keep local control local, and home rule
at home when it comes to matters of land use and housing.  CML is reaching out to local elected officials to
consider signing on to CML's letter to members of the Colorado General Assembly asking for their support for
housing legislation that emphasizes "partnership, not preemption."

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND

Last year, Colorado municipal leaders pledged to work as partners with Gov. Polis and proponents of affordable
housing legislation toward common goals. Unfortunately, 2023 represented a missed opportunity with legislation
focused on land use preemption instead of collaborative outcomes.

See Attached.

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign the online CML letter to the Colorado General
Assembly to support partnership, not preemption.

MOTIONMOTION

If agreed upon by the City Council, a possible motion would be:

I move that City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the online CML letter to the Colorado General Assembly to
support partnership, not preemption.

AttachmentsAttachments
CML Letter





CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 
Patrick ColemanPatrick Coleman 

City Attorney 
123 E Roger Smith Ave, 

Cortez, CO. 81321 
pcoleman@cortezco.gov

Memorandum
To:To:
 

CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
 

From:From:
 

PATRICK COLEMAN, CITY ATTORNEY

Date:Date:
 

March 20, 2024
 

RE:RE:
 

Position Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding Compliance with Quasi-Position Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding Compliance with Quasi-
Judicial Hearing RulesJudicial Hearing Rules
 

DISCUSSIONDISCUSSION

At the regular City Council meeting on February 27, 2024, a concern was raised during the public comments
section that two members of the Council allegedly violated some rules governing quasi-judicial matters in relation
to a rezoning request this past year.  Council wishes to thank the member of the public who brought this issue to
our attention and wishes to consider adopting this Position Statement in response to the public comments.
 

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND

See Attachment

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that City Council adopt the Position Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding
Compliance with Quasi-Judicial Hearing Rules.

MOTIONMOTION

If agreed upon by the City Council, a possible motion would be:
I move that City Council adopt the Position Statement of the Cortez City Council Regarding Compliance with
Quasi-Judicial Hearing Rules.

 

AttachmentsAttachments
Position Statement



 

 

 

 

 

 

POSITION STATEMENT OF THE CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL REGARDING 

COMPLIANCE WITH QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING RULES 

 

At the regular City Council meeting on February 27, 2024, a concern was raised during the 

public comments section that two members of the Council allegedly violated some rules governing 

quasi-judicial matters in relation to a rezoning request this past year.  We wish to thank the member 

of the public who brought this issue to our attention since we collectively were not aware of the 

issue prior to then. 

We as a Council wish to reaffirm our commitment to the rule of law, strict adherence to 

the provisions contained in state statutes, our City Charter and other applicable laws, as well as 

fundamental fairness to all.  We are concerned to hear about any violations of our rules by one or 

more individual members, since collectively the City Council and staff have strived so hard to earn 

back the public trust that was lost in previous years, and we fully recognize there is a constant need 

to continue to earn that trust.  We therefore are not only re-committing to strict adherence to 

governing law in all matters, and have taken steps to arrange for additional training for the Council 

and the Planning & Zoning Commission on the roles and duties of Council and Commission 

members, so that we all can be better informed to handle quasi-judicial hearings and related matters 

when land use applications appear in the future.  To minimize the possibility of future violations 

of the rules surrounding quasi-judicial hearings, we have asked that City staff inform the Council 

and the Planning & Zoning Commission at the earliest possible time of a pending matter that may 

result in a quasi-judicial review process.   

 

 

City of Cortez 
123 Roger Smith Ave. 

Cortez, Co.  81321 


	Agenda
	2.a. Minutes 03.12.2024
	       ATT_Worksession and Regular Agenda Minutes 03.12.2024
	Council Work Session Minutes 03.12.2024
	Council Agenda Minutes 03.12.2024

	2.b. Expenditure List
	       ATT_Expenditure List
	032224 Expenditure List
	031524 Expenditure List.pdf
	031524 Expenditure List


	2.c. Renewal- Gopher Food & Fuel
	       ATT_Renewal- Gopher Food and Fuel
	2.d. Renewal- Hunans
	       ATT_Renewal- Hunan Kitchen
	2.e. Renewal- Ocean Pearl
	       ATT_Renewal- Ocean Pearl
	2.f. Renewal- The Farm Bistro
	4.a. 2024 February Financial Statements
	       ATT_Memo 2024 February  Financials
	       ATT_2024 February Financials
	5.a. Resolution No. 5, Series 2024
	       ATT_Staff report
	ALTERNATIVES
	RECOMMENDATION

	       ATT_Resolution No. 5, Series 2024
	       ATT_PC Resolution No. 2, Series 2024
	       ATT_Documentation
	145 E. Main St, Bell Beef
	Bell Beef 145 E. Main
	145 E Main St

	145 e main

	1000001564

	5.b. New Retail Liquor Store License
	       ATT_Application and Diagram
	Application_Redacted
	Diagram

	       ATT_Police Dept. Petitions
	       ATT_Applicant Petitions
	       ATT_Building Official Distance Measurement
	       ATT_Public Notice 
	Campaign_20197
	Posted Sign

	7.a. Ordinance No. 1326, Series 2024
	       ATT_Staff report
	       ATT_Ordinance No,1326 Series 2024
	       ATT_Resolution No. 3, Series 2024
	       ATT_Documentation
	TBD Driscoll app, documentation
	spitzer
	TBD Driscoll app, documentation
	HA letter Driscoll

	7.b. Purchase of Air Compressors for the Water Treatment Plant
	7.c. Award of the 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project
	       ATT_Bid Tabulation - 2024 Concrete Cost-Share Project
	7.d. CML Letter of Support
	       ATT_CML Letter
	7.e. Position Statement regarding compliance with Quasi-Judicial Hearing Rules
	       ATT_Position Statement

